
 

WTRY Broadcast Schedule Regular Meetings, Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m. Study Meetings, Wednesday, 3:00 p.m. 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 
 MEETING AGENDA 

SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING 
 
 

Donald Edmunds, Chair, Philip Sanzica, Vice Chair 
Karen Crusse, Steve Gottlieb, Michael W. Hutson, Tom Krent 

Gordon Schepke, Thomas Strat and John J. Tagle 
   
June 24, 2014 7:00 P.M. Council Board Room 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. MINUTES – June 10, 2014 Planning Commission Regular meeting 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 
5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEWS 
 
8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN APPLICATION (File Number SP 994) – Proposed 

Children’s Hospital of Michigan, Northeast corner of Big Beaver Road and Civic Center 
Drive (350 W. Big Beaver Road), Section 21, Currently Zoned BB (Big Beaver) District 

 
9. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 995) – Proposed Field and 

Stream, East side of I-75, North of 14 Mile (750 W 14 Mile), Section 35, Currently Zoned 
GB (General Business) District 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
10. MASTER PLAN UPDATE – North Troy Study Area 
 
11. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 

12. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City 

Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the 
meeting.  An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�


PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 10, 2014 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on June 10, 2014 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Karen Crusse Philip Sanzica 
Donald Edmunds 
Steve Gottlieb 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Gordon Schepke 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2014-06-032 
Moved by: Strat 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as printed. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Resolution # PC-2014-06-033 
Moved by: Gottlieb 
Seconded by: Hutson 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the May 27, 2014 Special/Study meeting as 
prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 10, 2014 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

POSTPONED ITEM 
 
5. SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 117-D) – 

Proposed St. Mark Coptic Orthodox Church, West side of Livernois, South of Wattles 
(3603-3615 Livernois), Section 21, Currently Zoned R-1B (One Family Residential) 
District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the revised Preliminary Site Plan application and specifically 
addressed two significant revisions as relates to 1) meeting building code requirements for 
an internal bathroom and 2) façade and exterior corridor improvements. 
 
Mr. Carlisle recommended approval of the application if the Planning Commission 
determines the proposed revisions by the applicant ensure compliance with the Special 
Use standards of approval. 
 
Present were Harold Remlinger, project architect from DesignTeam Plus, and Joe Jarvis, 
representative of St. Mark Coptic Orthodox Church. 
 
Mr. Remlinger addressed: 
• Revisions to the site plan. 
• Improvements to the property. 
• Building materials. 
• Screening to the south. 
 
General discussion followed. The applicant was commended for addressing concerns of 
the Planning Commission and coming back with a much improved site plan. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Magdi Samwel, 4030 W. 13 Mile, Royal Oak, addressed fire safety of the children, parking 
needs of the church and building compatibility with the church. 
 
Mr. Carlisle pointed out the various ingress and egress points of the corridor and assured 
that all fire and building code requirements would be met through the building permit 
process. Mr. Carlisle confirmed the applicant meets the parking requirements of the 
Zoning Ordinance with the proposed overflow parking area. 
 
The floor was closed for public comment. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 10, 2014 
  
 
 

3 
 

Resolution # PC-2014-06-034 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
proposed improvements to St. Mark Coptic Orthodox Church, located on the West side 
of Livernois, South of Wattles, Section 21, Currently Zoned R-1B (One Family 
Residential) District, be granted. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENTS – For Items on Current Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
There were general Planning Commission comments. 
 
Mr. Savidant briefly addressed the upcoming June 24th agenda items. 
 

 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 7:23 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2014 PC Minutes\Draft\2014 06 10 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



  PC 2014.06.24 
  Agenda Item # 8 
 

 
 
DATE: June 19, 2014 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN APPLICATION (File Number SP 994) – Proposed 

Children’s Hospital of Michigan, Northeast corner of Big Beaver Road and Civic 
Center Drive (350 W. Big Beaver Road), Section 21, Currently Zoned BB (Big 
Beaver) District 

 
The petitioner Detroit Medical Center (DMC) submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site 
Plan application for the proposed Children’s Hospital of Michigan development.  The proposed 
62,000 square foot, 3-story children’s medical center is to be located at the northeast corner of 
Civic Center Drive and Big Beaver Road. 
 
The property is currently zoned BB (Big Beaver) District. The Planning Commission is 
responsible for granting Preliminary Site Plan approval for this item.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project.  CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire.  City Management 
supports the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations included therein. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 994  Childrens Hospital of Michigan  Sec 21\SP-994 PC Memo 06 24 2014.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN APPLICATION (File Number SP 994) – Proposed Children’s 
Hospital of Michigan, Northeast corner of Big Beaver Road and Civic Center Drive (350 W. Big 
Beaver Road), Section 21, Currently Zoned BB (Big Beaver) District 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2014-06- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Children’s Hospital of Michigan, located on the 
northeast corner of Big Beaver Road and Civic Center Drive (350 W. Big Beaver Road), 
Section 21, within the BB (Big Beaver) District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 

1. Work with the City between Preliminary Site Plan Approval and Final Site Plan Approval 
to create a formal agreement that outlines the terms under which deferred parking will 
be constructed.   

 ) or 
 
(denied, for the following reasons:  ) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:  ) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
MOTION CARRIED/FAILED 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 994  Childrens Hospital of Michigan  Sec 21\Proposed PC Resolution 06 24 2014.doc 



350 W Big Beaver, Children's Hospital

1: 2,000

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1670333 333Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

5/21/2014

Legend:
Parcels
Street Name Text



350 W Big Beaver, Children's Hospital

1: 3,000

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2500500 500Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

5/21/2014

Legend:
Parcels
Street Name Text
Form Based Zoning (Current)

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road (Form Based)

(MR) Maple Road (Form Based)

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales



 

  

605 S. Main Street, Ste. 1 
Ann Arbor, MI  48104 
 
(734) 662-2200 
(734) 662-1935 Fax 

 
 June 17, 2014 

 

Preliminary Site Plan Review  
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Applicant: Detroit Medical Center  
 
Project Name: DMC Troy Specialty Center  
 
Plan Date: June 04, 2014 
 
Location:  Northeast corner of Big Beaver Road and Civic Center Drive 
 
Zoning: BB, Big Beaver Form-based district 
 
Action Requested: Preliminary Site Plan Approval  
 
Required Information: Deficiencies noted 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
Detroit Medical Center (DMC) proposes to construct a 62,000 sq/ft, 3-story children’s medical center at 
the northeast corner of Civic Center Drive and Big Beaver Road. The 4-acre parcel is zoned Big Beaver 
Form-based district, and falls under street type BB:A and site type BB:A. Hospitals and medical centers 
(Use Group 3) are permitted by-right for this street and site type and only require Site Plan Review 
approval from the Planning Commission. The building is setback ten (10) feet from the Big Beaver right-
of-way. Access to the site will be via two curb cuts off Civic Center Drive: one existing curb-cut on the 
north side of the site and one new curb-cut towards the center.   
 
According to DMC, the facility will be open 24-hours and will serve emergency and specialty children’s 
care, but will not have overnight accommodations.  Any need for an overnight stay will require transport 
to the downtown Detroit facility.  
 
 



DMC Troy Specialty Center 
June 16, 2014 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
2  P a g e  

Figure 1: Subject Site Location 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
LAND USE AND ZONING 
 
Location of Subject Property: 
North east corner of Big Beaver Road and Civic Center Drive 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
Medical Clinic/Outpatient Center 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
Vacant 
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned Big Beaver Form Based Code, site type A.  
 

Table 1. – Adjacent Zoning and Land Use 
 

Direction Zoning Use 
North  BB, Big Beaver Form Based Troy Community Center  
South BB, Big Beaver Form Based Office   
East BB, Big Beaver Form Based Hotel 
West BB, Big Beaver Form Based Civic Center  



DMC Troy Specialty Center 
June 16, 2014 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3  P a g e  

 
The Big Beaver Corridor Study places the subject site within “The Promenade” district, which is intended 
for hotel, convention and entertainment-type uses. The Study states that the uses within this District 
should draw people from Southeast Michigan who will then stay at the District’s hotels. Additionally, the 
Study places the site on the east edge of the I-75 gateway area, which is intended to “announce” to 
motorists that they have arrived at a unique place through the use of signature architecture, distinctive 
landscaping and streetscape treatments, and public art.  
 
The Master Plan and Big Beaver Corridor Study also call for:  

• Building from lot line to lot line along the right-of-way rather than continuing to be a collection 
of isolated towers.     

• Multiple level buildings which includes vertically integrated mixed-use commercial, office and 
residential towers.   

• The use of prominent ground floor retail, restaurants and cafes allows visual interest and activity 
for visitors and residents.       

• Contain parking in structures that are shared by surrounding developments.   
• Parking in rear and not visible from major thoroughfares.  
• Buildings set close to the street. 

 
Although the Big Beaver Corridor Study calls for entertainment-type uses such as theaters, restaurants 
and convention centers to draw consumers to this area, a specialty children’s hospital has the potential 
to attract people from throughout the region as well as increase business at nearby retail centers and 
hotels. Additionally, a well-designed, innovative building at this site could become a “landmark” for the 
I-75/Big Beaver Gateway Area and serve as a prominent gateway into the City of Troy.   We find that the 
proposed development is consistent with Master Plan.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  None    
 
BUILDING ORIENTATION AND OVERALL SITE LAYOUT 
 
The proposed development will replace an existing office building, formerly utilized by the Yamasaki and 
Associates architecture firm.  The removal of the existing building and placement along Big Beaver 
brings the site into conformance with the Big Beaver Form Based District.  The applicant plans on 
removing the retaining wall and berm along Big Beaver and donating a portion of front of the site to the 
City for the expansion of the Big Beaver ROW. Although the building is set along the southern property 
line, it will be oriented at a slight angle in order to screen at-grade mechanical units from Big Beaver 
Road.  The existing curb cut off Big Beaver Road will be removed and a new access drive will be 
constructed off Civic Center Drive. The new curb cut will match and line up with the existing curb cut 
across Civic Center Drive.  The existing northern curb cut off Civic Center Drive will remain. 
 
The main building entrance and lobby is located adjacent to Big Beaver and highlighted with a canopy.  
The emergency and ambulatory access is located in the rear of the building and also served with a 
canopy.  Parking is distributed along the side and rear of the building.    
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
 

MASTER PLAN/BIG BEAVER CORRIDORY STUDY 



DMC Troy Specialty Center 
June 16, 2014 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
4  P a g e  

 
Required and Provided Dimensions: 
 
The site is being developed with one Building Form E building.  Building Form E is a permitted building 
form for Site Type A.  Table 5.03.B4 establishes the dimensional requirements for the building form A: 
 

Table 2. – Big Beaver Form Based Dimensional Requirements 

 
The Planning Commission is able to permit the building to be setback to a maximum of 30-feet if a plaza 
space and pedestrian amenities are provided. The applicant proposes a plaza environment with 
pedestrian amenities (benches, bike racks, pavers, etc).     
 
Items to be Addressed: None  
 
PARKING 
 
Section 13.06.G of the Zoning Ordinance requires:  
 

Table 3. – Parking Requirements 
 

 Required Provided Compliance 
Medical Clinic / Outpatient 
Center 

2 spaces per exam or outpatient 
procedure/operating room, plus 
1 space per laboratory or 
recovery room, plus 1 space per 
1 employee= minimum number 
of 197 spaces.  However parking 
analysis study provided by the 
applicant indicated the need for 
216 spaces.  

 194 spaces + 22 
landbanked spaces = 
216 spaces   

Compliance with 
approval of 22 
landbanked spaces  

    
Barrier Free 4 12 Complies 
Bicycle Parking 2 2 Complies 

AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 

  
Required / 
Allowed  

Provided 
Compliance 

Front (Big Beaver) 10 foot build-to-line 10 feet varying to 30 
feet 

Compliant with Planning 
Commission Approval  

Rear 40 foot minimum 440 feet Complies 

Side  0 foot 12-feet, 3 inches Complies 

Open Space 15 percent >24% Complies 

Lot Coverage 30 percent maximum 11.5%  Complies  

Building Height Minimum 14 feet 
Maximum None 

66 feet,  
3 stories 

Complies 

Parking Big Beaver:  Not located in 
front yard and screening 

Not located in front 
yard and screened 

Complies 



DMC Troy Specialty Center 
June 16, 2014 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
5  P a g e  

Loading 3 3 Complies  
Total 216 automobile + 2 bicycle 216 (including 22 

landbanked spaces) + 
2 bicycle 

With Planning 
Commission 
approval 

 
Based on a parking analysis study provided by the applicant, the study states that the peak parking 
demand for the site requires 196 spaces.  The study goes on to say that in order to provide adequate 
parking for the site, a 10% surplus should be provided.  Therefore, 216 spaces should be provided.   
Though the applicant’s study states that 196 spaces with a 10% surplus should be provided, the 
applicant feels that based on other facilities, the provided 194 spaces should be sufficient.   
 
As a comprise, the applicant is proposing to defer 22 parking spaces as landbanked. Landbanked parking 
is the practice of setting aside (i.e. not building) parking areas to be constructed at a future date if such 
parking is needed.  The 22 landbanked spaces are located over the site detention.   The applicant notes 
that if the deferred parking is every required to be constructed, the applicant can install underground 
storm water detention system in the area where the proposed above ground system is currently 
depicted.   
 
We find that the proposed landbanked parking is a good solution that gives the City an assurance that 
additional future parking on site can be provided if needed.  Between the preliminary and final site plan, 
the applicant shall work with City to determine what will trigger the need to construct the deferred 
parking.   
   
Items to be Addressed:  Work with the City between preliminary and final site plan to determine what 
will trigger the need to construct the deferred parking.   
 
PEDESTRIAN CIRCULATION 
 
The applicant proposes to remove the existing berm and retaining wall adjacent to Big Beaver. As a 
result, the existing sidewalk will be removed and replaced with an eight foot (8’) path. There is a 
pedestrian entrance adjacent to Big Beaver Road, which provides direct access to the lobby from the 
sidewalk. An additional ramp is provided between the path along Big Beaver and the circular drop-off 
area. A landscaped pedestrian walkway is proposed through the center of the parking area, providing a 
connection between the parking lot and the emergency access.  A sidewalk is provided along the south, 
west, and north edges of the building. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  None   
 
TRAFFIC, SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 
 
The applicant plans on removing the existing site curb-cut on Big Beaver.  Site access will via two curb 
cuts on Civic Center Drive.   The main access point will be line up directly with the main City Hall access 
point.  This requires a new curb cut.  The Engineering Department supports the removal of the curb-cut 
on Big Beaver and the new curb cut on Civic Center Drive.  The second access point is the existing curb 
cut to the north.    A cross-access point to the Marriott Hotel is provided at the north end of the parking 
area.   
 



DMC Troy Specialty Center 
June 16, 2014 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
6  P a g e  

A one-way ambulatory/emergency drop-off drive is proposed on the south side of the building. A 
landscaped circular drop-off drive is proposed for the building entrance and lobby adjacent to Big 
Beaver. Both drop-off areas feature a canopy.  
 
Parking is distributed along the side and rear of the building. Aisle width meets Ordinance requirements, 
and general parking lot circulation is adequate.  
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
FLOOR PLAN AND ELEVATIONS 
 
The applicant has submitted floor plans, elevations and 3-d renderings. The applicant proposes a 
colorful, modern-style building featuring red, yellow, blue, green and purple elements. The building will 
be constructed primarily of glazed brick and clear and colored glass. The canopies will be constructed of 
painted steel. 
 
The architecture complies with the Big Beaver Form Based District standards including the use of 
material changes, projections, ground-floor transparency, and variations in material, pattern, and color, 
to provide ground story activation.  See design standards below for more information.  We find that the 
colorful design of the building will cause excitement for the medical center’s young patients as well as 
become a landmark and gateway feature for the Big Beaver corridor.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
LANDSCAPING 
 
The applicant has provided a landscape plan.  The plan provides all necessary calculations regarding 
greenbelt, street trees, and parking lot landscaping requirements.  Table  
 

Table 4. – Parking Requirements 
 Required: Provided: Compliance: 

Street Trees: The Ordinance requires that the 
greenbelt shall be landscaped with a minimum 
of one (1) deciduous tree for every thirty (30) 
lineal feet, or fraction thereof, of frontage 
abutting a public road right-of-way.   

BB: 265 lineal 
feet = 9 trees 
 
CC: 670 lineal 
feet = 22 trees 

BB: 9 trees 
(6 new, 3 existing) 
 
CC: 27 trees 
(0 new, 27 existing) 

Complies 

Site landscaping:
A minimum of fifteen percent (15%) of the 
site area shall be comprised of landscape 
material. Up to twenty-five percent (25%) of 
the required landscape area may be brink, 
stone, pavers, or other public plaza elements, 
but shall not include any parking area or 
required sidewalks. 

  15% 24% Complies    

Parking Lot Landscaping:  1 tree for every 8 
parking spaces.  Trees may be located adjacent 
to parking lot with planning commission 
approval.   

194 spaces = 24 
trees  

26 trees (new) Compliant 

Parking Lot Periphery Parking:  Parking lots Berm, screen BB: Parking lot is Compliant with 



DMC Troy Specialty Center 
June 16, 2014 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
7  P a g e  

that front on a public roadway shall be 
screened by a landscaped berm at least three 
(3) feet in height along the perimeter of the 
road right-of-way. Alternative landscape 
plantings or a solid wall that does not exceed 
three (3) feet in height may be approved, 
where it is found that space limitations or 
visibility for vehicular circulation prevent 
construction of a landscape berm. 

wall, or hedge 
row 

screened via a screen 
wall. 
 
CC:  Hedge Row 

Planning 
Commission 
approval   

 
In addition to required greenbelt/parking lot landscaping, the applicant indicates that the center of the 
circular drive could be utilized as a landscaped plaza area. A plaza area in this location could provide an 
attractive benefit to both the medical center and this portion of the Big Beaver Corridor.  The applicant 
has provided details of the proposed knee wall along Big Beaver to screen the drop-off area. Existing 
trees on the east side of the site are proposed to remain, providing adequate screening for the adjacent 
Marriott Hotel. Additional landscaping has been provided around the edge of the detention pond.  
  
Trash Enclosure: 
 
A trash enclosure is proposed in the northeast corner of the site.  The trash enclosure will be screened 
with a masonry wall, gate, and shrubs.  
 
Items to be Addressed:  None.   
  
LIGHTING 
 
A Photometric Plan and lighting details have been provided. The applicant proposes fifteen (15) twenty 
foot (20’) tall pole-mounted lights throughout the parking lot, featuring an attractive gas-lamp style 
design. Twenty (20) forty-two inch (42”) light bollards are proposed for the pedestrian circulation areas 
throughout the parking lot and adjacent to the building and Big Beaver Road. Seven (7) recessed lights 
are proposed for the canopies.    
 
Photometric light readings comply with Ordinance requirements. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
UTILITIES 
 
The building utilities including loading docks and trash enclosure is located in the rear of the building 
and screened from Civic Center Drive.  The mechanicals are located on the roof and will be screened.  
 
A detention pond is proposed on the south side of the site. The site will connect to existing water main 
and sanitary sewer. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
 



DMC Troy Specialty Center 
June 16, 2014 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
8  P a g e  

DESIGN STANDARDS 
 
The Big Beaver design standards provide the Planning Commission with direction when reviewing the 
proposed design features of this development.   The Planning Commission shall review the site plan, 
elevations, and design to confirm that the Big Beaver design standards are met.   
 
Façade Variation.  
 
The maximum linear length of an uninterrupted building façade facing public streets and/or parks shall 
be thirty (30) feet.   
 
Through the use of material changes, projections, and varying colors, the proposed building complies 
with this standard.    
 
Pedestrian Access / Entrance. 
 

a. Primary Entrance:  The primary building entrance shall be clearly identifiable and useable and 
located in the front façade parallel to the street.   
 
The primary building entrance which opens in to the main lobby is identifiable and useable 
from Big Beaver Road.   
 

b. Pedestrian Connection. The pedestrian connection shall be fully paved and maintained surface 
not less than five (5) feet in width.  
 
All sidewalks are fully paved and are five (5) feet in width or greater.  The sidewalk on Big 
Beaver is eight (8) feet in width.   

 
c. Additional Entrances. In addition to the primary façade facing front façade and/or the right-of-

way, if a parking area is located in the rear or side yard, must also have a direct pedestrian 
access to the parking area that is of a level of materials quality and design emphasis at least 
equal to that of the primary entrance.   
 
Sidewalks are provided throughout the site. A landscaped pedestrian walkway is provided 
through the parking lot.  There is a direct connection to the building from the parking area.  

 
Ground Story Activation. 
 
The first floor of any front façade facing a right-of-way shall be no less than fifty (50) percent windows 
and doors, and the minimum transparency for facades facing a side street, side yard, or parking area 
shall be no less than 30 percent of the façade.  Transparency alternatives are permitted up to 80% of the 
50% total along the front of buildings, and up to 100% of the sides of buildings.  The minimum 
transparency requirement shall apply to all sides of a building that abut an open space, including a side 
yard, or public right-of-way.  Transparency requirements shall not apply to sides which abut an alley.   
 
The applicant meets the transparency requirement.   
 
Transitional Features 



DMC Troy Specialty Center 
June 16, 2014 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
9  P a g e  

 
a. Transitional features are architectural elements, site features, or alterations to building massing 

that are used to provide a transition between higher intensity uses and low- or moderate-density 
residential areas.  These features assist in mitigating potential conflicts between those uses.  
Transitional features are intended to be used in combination with landscape buffers or large 
setbacks. 

 
Due to proximity of other office and hotel uses, the development is not more intense which 
would require transitional features.   

 
Site Access and Parking 
 

a. Required Parking.  Off-street parking shall be provided in accordance with the standards set 
forth in Article 13, Site Design Standards.    
 
The applicant is compliant with the approval of twenty-two (22) deferred landbanked spaces. 
 
  

b. Location. 
I. When parking is located in a side yard (behind the front building line) but  fronts on the 

required building line, no more than fifty (50) percent of the  total site’s linear feet along 
the required building line or one hundred (100) feet, whichever is less, shall be occupied 
by parking.    
 
All the parking is located to the side or rear of the building and complies with parking 
location requirements.    
 

II. For a corner lot, shall be no more than fifty (50) percent of the site’s cumulative linear 
feet along the required building lines or one hundred (100) feet, whichever is less, shall 
be occupied by parking.  The building shall be located in the corner of the lot adjacent to 
the intersection.  
 
Not Applicable.  

 
III. For a double frontage lot or a lot that has frontage on three (3) streets, the  cumulative 

total of all frontages occupied by parking shall be no more  than sixty-five (65) percent of 
the total site’s linear feet along a required  building line or one hundred and twenty-five 
(125) feet, whichever is less.  
 
Not Applicable  

 
IV. Where off-street parking is visible from a street, it should be screened in accordance with 

the standards set forth in Section 13.02.C.   
 
The applicant has screened their parking lot in compliance with section 13.0.2.C.   

  
Items to be Addressed: The Planning Commission to confirm that site plan, elevations, and design to 
conform to the Big Beaver design standards.   



DMC Troy Specialty Center 
June 16, 2014 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
10  P a g e  

 
SUMMARY OF FINDINGS 
 
We support the conceptual development of this site, and find that the plan and development details are 
consistent with the vision of the Big Beaver Study and the requirements of Big Beaver form-based 
district.  The building could serve as a landmark and iconic building.   
 
We recommend approval of the preliminary site plan provided that the applicant works with the City 
between preliminary and final site plan to determine what will trigger the need to construct the 
deferred parking.   
 
 

 
 
 



PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

List of Drawings

PROJECT NO.

PlanningPlanningPlanningPlanning

Copyright Copyright Copyright Copyright ©

ArchitectureArchitectureArchitectureArchitecture

EngineeringEngineeringEngineeringEngineering

Construction ServicesConstruction ServicesConstruction ServicesConstruction Services

Interior ArchitectureInterior ArchitectureInterior ArchitectureInterior Architecture

Landscape ArchitectureLandscape ArchitectureLandscape ArchitectureLandscape Architecture

2013-10093-000

Specialty Center - Troy
350 W. Big Beaver Road,     Troy, MI 48084

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN
REVIEW

06/12/2014

26913 Northwestern Highway26913 Northwestern Highway26913 Northwestern Highway26913 Northwestern Highway

Suite 200Suite 200Suite 200Suite 200

Southfield, MichiganSouthfield, MichiganSouthfield, MichiganSouthfield, Michigan

48033 | USA48033 | USA48033 | USA48033 | USA

(tel) (248) 262.1500(tel) (248) 262.1500(tel) (248) 262.1500(tel) (248) 262.1500

(fax) (248) 262.1515(fax) (248) 262.1515(fax) (248) 262.1515(fax) (248) 262.1515

harleyellisdevereaux.comharleyellisdevereaux.comharleyellisdevereaux.comharleyellisdevereaux.com

2014201420142014

SITE PLAN DRAWING LIST

Sheet Number Sheet Name Sheet Issued For

P-1.0 Topograhic Survey Preliminary Site Plan Review

P-2.0 Preliminary Site Plan Preliminary Site Plan Review

P-3.0 Preliminary Grading Plan Preliminary Site Plan Review

P-4.0 Preliminary Utility Plan Preliminary Site Plan Review

P-5.0 Notes and Details Preliminary Site Plan Review

L-1.0 Preliminary Landscape Plan Preliminary Site Plan Review

A-1 First Floor Plan Preliminary Site Plan Review

A-2 Second Floor Plan Preliminary Site Plan Review

A-3 Third Floor Plan Preliminary Site Plan Review

A-4 Exterior Elevations Preliminary Site Plan Review

A-5 Exterior Elevations Preliminary Site Plan Review

ES-01a Electrical Site Lighting Calculation Plan Preliminary Site Plan Review

ES-01b Site Lighting Fixture Cuts and Details Preliminary Site Plan Review

Tree - 1.1 Tree Inventory Plan Preliminary Site Plan Review

Tree - 1.2 Tree Inventory Plan Preliminary Site Plan Review



3"=1'0"

0 1

1-1/2"=1'0"

1 0 1 2

3/4"=1'0"

2 1 0 2 4

1/4"=1'0"

8 4 0 5 10

1/8"=1'0"

6 0 10 20 30

1"=10'

15 10 5 0 10 20 30

1"=20'

30 20 10 0 20 40 60

1"=30'

45 30 15 0 30 60 90

1"=40'

60 40 20 0 40 80 120

1"=50'

75 50 25 0 50 100 150

©

Date Issue

2013-10093-000

PEA PROJECT NO. 2013-226

KMK
JPB
JPB

xxxx
xxxx

xxx

05/19/14 Preliminary Site Plan
Review

Children's Hospital ofMichigan

Troy Specialty
Center

350 W. Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI 48084

5/29/14 Construction Issue 1

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

FOR REFERENCE ONLY

6/12/14 Preliminary Site Plan
Approval

KMK
JPB
JPB

P-1.0



3"=1'0"

0 1

1-1/2"=1'0"

1 0 1 2

3/4"=1'0"

2 1 0 2 4

1/4"=1'0"

8 4 0 5 10

1/8"=1'0"

6 0 10 20 30

1"=10'

15 10 5 0 10 20 30

1"=20'

30 20 10 0 20 40 60

1"=30'

45 30 15 0 30 60 90

1"=40'

60 40 20 0 40 80 120

1"=50'

75 50 25 0 50 100 150

©

Date Issue

2013-10093-000

PEA PROJECT NO. 2013-226

KMK
JPB
JPB

xxxx
xxxx

xxx

05/19/14 Preliminary Site Plan
Review

Children's Hospital ofMichigan

Troy Specialty
Center

350 W. Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI 48084

5/29/14 Construction Issue 1

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

FOR REFERENCE ONLY

6/12/14 Preliminary Site Plan
Approval

KMK
JPB
JPB

P-2.0



3"=1'0"

0 1

1-1/2"=1'0"

1 0 1 2

3/4"=1'0"

2 1 0 2 4

1/4"=1'0"

8 4 0 5 10

1/8"=1'0"

6 0 10 20 30

1"=10'

15 10 5 0 10 20 30

1"=20'

30 20 10 0 20 40 60

1"=30'

45 30 15 0 30 60 90

1"=40'

60 40 20 0 40 80 120

1"=50'

75 50 25 0 50 100 150

©

Date Issue

2013-10093-000

PEA PROJECT NO. 2013-226

KMK
JPB
JPB

xxxx
xxxx

xxx

05/19/14 Preliminary Site Plan
Review

Children's Hospital ofMichigan

Troy Specialty
Center

350 W. Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI 48084

5/29/14 Construction Issue 1

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

FOR REFERENCE ONLY

6/12/14 Preliminary Site Plan
Approval

KMK
JPB
JPB

P-3.0



3"=1'0"

0 1

1-1/2"=1'0"

1 0 1 2

3/4"=1'0"

2 1 0 2 4

1/4"=1'0"

8 4 0 5 10

1/8"=1'0"

6 0 10 20 30

1"=10'

15 10 5 0 10 20 30

1"=20'

30 20 10 0 20 40 60

1"=30'

45 30 15 0 30 60 90

1"=40'

60 40 20 0 40 80 120

1"=50'

75 50 25 0 50 100 150

©

Date Issue

2013-10093-000

PEA PROJECT NO. 2013-226

KMK
JPB
JPB

xxxx
xxxx

xxx

05/19/14 Preliminary Site Plan
Review

Children's Hospital ofMichigan

Troy Specialty
Center

350 W. Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI 48084

5/29/14 Construction Issue 1

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

FOR REFERENCE ONLY

6/12/14 Preliminary Site Plan
Approval

KMK
JPB
JPB

P-4.0



3"=1'0"

0 1

1-1/2"=1'0"

1 0 1 2

3/4"=1'0"

2 1 0 2 4

1/4"=1'0"

8 4 0 5 10

1/8"=1'0"

6 0 10 20 30

1"=10'

15 10 5 0 10 20 30

1"=20'

30 20 10 0 20 40 60

1"=30'

45 30 15 0 30 60 90

1"=40'

60 40 20 0 40 80 120

1"=50'

75 50 25 0 50 100 150

©

Date Issue

2013-10093-000

PEA PROJECT NO. 2013-226

KMK
JPB
JPB

xxxx
xxxx

xxx

05/19/14 Preliminary Site Plan
Review

Children's Hospital ofMichigan

Troy Specialty
Center

350 W. Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI 48084

5/29/14 Construction Issue 1

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

FOR REFERENCE ONLY

6/12/14 Preliminary Site Plan
Approval

KMK
JPB
JPB

NOTES &
DETAILS

P-5.0



3"=1'0"

0 1

1-1/2"=1'0"

1 0 1 2

3/4"=1'0"

2 1 0 2 4

1/4"=1'0"

8 4 0 5 10

1/8"=1'0"

6 0 10 20 30

1"=10'

15 10 5 0 10 20 30

1"=20'

30 20 10 0 20 40 60

1"=30'

45 30 15 0 30 60 90

1"=40'

60 40 20 0 40 80 120

1"=50'

75 50 25 0 50 100 150

©

Date Issue

2013-10093-000

PEA PROJECT NO. 2013-226

KMK
JPB
JPB

xxxx
xxxx

xxx

05/19/14 Preliminary Site Plan
Review

Children's Hospital ofMichigan

Troy Specialty
Center

350 W. Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI 48084

5/29/14 Construction Issue 1

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

FOR REFERENCE ONLY

6/12/14 Preliminary Site Plan
Approval

KEY:

= GREENBELT TREES

= IRRIGATED S0D  LAWN

   (CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE ALL DISTURBED

   AREAS WITH LAWN.  FIELD VERIFY LIMITS OF

   DISTURBANCE. )

= PARKING LOT TREES

 P

= SHRUBS

= PERENNIALS

= STORMWATER SEED MIX

BY: JFNEW

P: 734-222-9690

KRB
JTS
JTS

L - 1.0

= EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

= EVERGREEN TREES



UP

UP

CLINICEMERGENCY

IMAGING

MRI

PHARMACY

LOBBY

MAIN 
ENTRANCE

SUPPORTUP

UP

EMERGENCY
ENTRANCE

LOADING
DOCK

D

C

1234567

B

A

7.5

YY

XX

6.1

5.1

2.2
1.6

AA

2.9

0.9

BB

CC

1.8

C.8

MONUMENTAL
STAIR

BIG BEAVER
ENTRANCE

ELEVATORSTAIRS STAIRS

ELEVATOR

189’4”

30’8”

104’

33’

SUPPORT

CANOPY

UP

UP

SERVICE
YARD



UP

DN

CLINICCLINIC VMR

PHYSICAL
THERAPY

LOBBY

LAB

BLOOD
BANK

189’4”

30’8”

104’

33’

MONUMENTAL
STAIR

ELEVATORSTAIRS STAIRS

ELEVATOR

UP

DN

CC

AA

0.9

5.1

XX

7.5

BB

2.9
2.2

1.6

6.1

YY

D

C

1234567

B

A

7.5

YY

XX

6.1

5.1

2.2
1.6

AA

2.9

0.9

BB

CC

1.8

C.8

SUPPORT

SUPPORT



CC

AA

0.9

5.1

XX

7.5

BB

2.9
2.2

1.6

6.1

YY

D

C

1234567

B

A

7.5

YY

XX

6.1

5.1

2.2
1.6

AA

2.9

0.9

BB

CC

1.8

C.8

PACU

OPERATING 
ROOMS

LOBBY

DECONTAM

SUPPORT

FUTURE
OPERATING 

ROOM

189’4”

30’8”

104’

33’

ELEVATORSTAIRS STAIRS

ELEVATOR

STAFF LOUNGE/
SUPPORT



SOUTH ELEVATION
1” = 10’

NORTH ELEVATION
1” = 10’

GROUND 0’

2ND FLOOR 16’

3RD FLOOR 30’

TOP OF PARAPET 64’

ROOF 45’ 4”

GROUND 0’

2ND FLOOR 16’

3RD FLOOR 30’

TOP OF PARAPET 64’

ROOF 45’ 4”

MAIN ENTRY CANOPY 10’

MAIN ENTRY CANOPY 10’

GLAZED BRICK CLEAR GLASS COLORED GLASS

EQUIPMENT SCREEN

TOP OF SCREEN 57’ 4”

TOP OF SCREEN 57’ 4”

PAINTED STEEL

METAL SIDING



GROUND 0’

2ND FLOOR 16’

3RD FLOOR 30’

TOP OF PARAPET 64’

ROOF 45’ 4”

GROUND 0’

2ND FLOOR 16’

3RD FLOOR 30’

TOP OF PARAPET 64’

ROOF 45’ 4”

EAST ELEVATION
1” = 10’

WEST ELEVATION
1” = 10’

TOP OF SCREEN 57’ 4”

TOP OF SCREEN 57’ 4”

EMERGENCY CANOPY 14’

EMERGENCY CANOPY 14’

GLAZED BRICKCLEAR GLASS COLORED GLASS

EQUIPMENT SCREEN

PAINTED STEEL

METAL SIDING

GLAZED BRICKCOLORED GLASS



0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.7

0.8

0.8

0.7

0.8

1.0

1.1

1.5

1.6

0.9

1.5

1.5

1.2

1.0

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.0

1.1

1.1

1.0

1.0

1.1

1.3

2.3

2.0

2.0

2.1

2.4

1.5

1.1

0.9

0.9

0.9

0.9

0.8

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.8

1.1

1.3

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.2

1.3

1.3

1.6

2.3

2.5

2.4

1.8

1.4

1.2

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.2

1.2

0.9

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.7

1.0

1.3

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.4

1.4

1.2

1.1

1.2

1.5

1.6

1.5

1.3

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.5

1.4

1.5

1.4

1.2

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.7

1.0

1.2

1.7

1.2

1.5

1.3

1.3

1.1

0.8

0.7

0.7

0.7

0.7

0.7

0.8

1.1

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.2

1.6

1.2

0.9

0.6

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.7

1.0

1.3

1.5

1.7

1.6

1.4

1.2

0.9

0.6

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.6

1.0

1.2

1.3

1.5

1.2

1.6

1.2

1.0

0.6

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.9

1.2

1.4

1.2

1.3

1.3

0.9

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.5

0.8

1.1

1.4

1.4

1.5

1.4

1.2

0.8

0.6

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.0

1.2

1.2

1.1

0.9

0.7

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.6

0.9

1.2

1.3

1.3

1.3

1.0

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.6

0.7

0.9

1.0

1.0

1.0

0.9

0.8

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.7

0.9

1.1

1.1

1.0

0.8

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.9

1.0

1.1

1.1

0.9

0.9

0.8

0.8

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.9

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.7

0.8

1.0

1.0

0.8

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.2

1.1

1.4

1.5

1.3

1.0

0.9

0.9

0.9

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.4

1.6

5.6

0.9

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.7

0.8

0.9

0.9

0.8

0.6

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.2

1.3

2.5

2.1

1.7

1.2

1.2

1.1

1.0

0.9

0.7

0.5

0.4

0.6

1.8

0.6

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.8

1.0

1.1

1.1

1.0

0.7

0.5

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.3

1.4

2.1

2.8

2.3

1.6

1.4

1.1

1.1

1.2

0.9

0.7

0.5

0.6

1.5

0.6

0.4

0.6

0.7

1.1

1.2

1.1

1.1

1.2

0.9

0.6

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.9

2.0

3.0

2.6

1.6

1.4

1.3

1.3

1.1

1.0

0.8

0.6

1.8

5.7

0.9

0.5

0.7

0.9

1.1

1.3

1.2

1.3

1.1

1.0

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.3

1.5

2.1

2.9

2.4

1.5

1.5

1.0

1.0

1.3

1.0

0.8

0.7

0.6

1.3

0.6

0.5

0.7

0.9

0.9

1.4

1.0

1.0

1.2

1.0

0.8

0.6

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.3

1.4

2.5

2.2

1.9

1.5

1.4

1.4

1.4

1.1

1.0

0.8

0.6

0.8

2.3

0.7

0.5

0.7

0.9

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.3

1.1

1.0

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.3

1.1

1.4

1.5

1.4

1.3

1.3

1.1

1.0

1.2

0.9

0.7

0.5

1.6

5.9

0.9

0.4

0.6

0.7

1.0

1.1

1.0

1.0

1.2

0.9

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.9

1.0

1.1

1.1

1.0

1.0

1.1

1.0

0.9

0.7

0.5

0.4

0.5

0.9

0.5

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.8

1.0

1.0

1.0

0.9

0.7

0.5

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.9

0.8

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.8

3.1

0.7

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.7

0.8

0.9

0.9

0.8

0.6

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.7

0.7

0.7

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.4

1.3

5.1

0.8

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.8

0.9

0.9

0.7

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.5

0.7

0.8

0.8

0.7

0.5

0.6

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.7

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.7

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.7

0.9

1.0

1.0

0.9

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.7

1.0

1.0

1.0

0.7

0.6

0.7

0.9

1.0

1.0

0.9

0.7

0.5

0.4

1.1

5.0

0.8

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.8

1.1

1.2

1.2

1.1

0.8

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.5

1.2

1.6

1.8

1.4

0.6

0.7

0.9

1.2

1.3

1.2

1.2

0.9

0.7

0.5

1.1

5.1

0.8

0.4

0.5

0.8

1.1

1.4

1.3

1.3

1.4

1.1

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.3

0.8

1.9

2.2

1.9

1.3

0.6

0.8

1.2

1.4

1.5

1.5

1.4

1.2

0.8

0.6

0.5

0.9

0.5

0.4

0.6

0.9

1.2

1.4

1.4

1.4

1.4

1.2

0.9

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.4

1.0

2.4

2.3

1.6

0.8

0.7

1.0

1.2

1.4

1.3

1.2

1.5

1.2

0.9

0.7

1.5

5.0

0.9

0.4

0.6

0.9

1.2

1.5

1.2

1.2

1.4

1.1

0.9

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.4

1.2

2.3

2.3

1.3

0.5

0.7

0.9

1.2

1.4

1.4

1.4

1.4

1.2

0.9

0.7

0.9

2.8

0.7

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.2

1.4

1.5

1.5

1.4

1.1

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.4

1.1

1.7

2.3

1.8

0.5

0.6

0.8

1.1

1.4

1.3

1.4

1.4

1.1

0.8

0.6

0.6

0.8

0.6

0.4

0.5

0.7

1.0

1.3

1.3

1.2

1.2

0.9

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.9

1.3

1.6

1.2

0.4

0.5

0.7

0.9

1.1

1.2

1.2

1.1

0.8

0.6

0.8

1.7

2.8

1.8

0.9

0.7

0.8

0.9

1.0

1.1

1.0

0.9

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.7

0.8

0.9

0.8

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

0.9

0.8

0.6

0.5

1.3

2.0

1.3

1.3

1.2

1.1

1.0

0.9

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.7

0.8

0.6

0.7

0.7

0.7

0.6

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.4

1.3

3.1

2.5

2.4

1.7

1.3

1.0

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.9

0.9

0.9

0.9

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.9

2.5

2.3

2.2

2.4

1.4

1.0

0.7

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

1.1

1.4

1.4

1.1

0.8

0.7

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.4

1.3

2.3

1.0

1.5

1.7

1.4

1.8

1.9

1.7

2.1

2.2

0.9

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.3

1.3

2.4

2.0

1.6

1.0

0.9

0.8

0.8

0.7

0.5

0.6

6.4

1.3

0.3

0.3

0.4

1.1

4.5

2.4

0.4

0.2

0.3

1.4

2.1

2.7

2.2

1.3

1.1

1.0

1.0

0.9

0.7

0.7

1.4

0.7

0.2

0.1

0.2

1.0

5.1

0.2

0.3

0.9

1.9

2.9

2.4

1.6

1.3

1.1

1.1

1.1

0.9

0.7

4.7

0.1

0.3

1.6

2.1

2.8

2.4

1.6

1.4

1.3

1.3

1.1

1.0

0.8

4.4

0.1

0.2

1.4

2.5

2.3

2.0

1.5

1.5

1.0

1.0

1.2

0.9

0.9

1.0

0.1

0.3

1.1

1.5

1.7

1.6

1.5

1.4

1.4

1.3

1.1

1.0

0.8

6.3

0.1

0.3

1.0

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.3

1.3

1.1

1.0

1.1

0.9

0.7

3.1

0.1

0.3

0.8

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.1

1.1

1.0

1.0

0.8

0.6

0.5

0.8

0.1

0.2

0.9

1.1

1.2

1.1

1.0

0.9

0.8

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.4

7.0

0.1

0.2

1.1

1.4

1.4

1.2

0.9

0.8

0.6

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.3

2.3

0.0

0.1

0.2

1.3

2.4

1.9

1.5

0.9

0.8

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.6

0.1

0.1

0.2

1.3

1.9

2.5

1.9

1.0

0.9

0.9

0.7

0.5

0.4

0.3

7.1

0.8

0.1

0.2

0.8

1.7

2.6

2.1

1.2

1.0

1.2

1.3

1.1

0.7

0.5

2.2

0.3

0.1

0.3

1.4

1.9

2.4

1.9

1.3

1.2

1.9

2.0

2.3

1.6

0.9

1.0

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.2

1.3

2.3

1.9

1.4

0.8

1.2

1.9

2.0

2.3

2.4

1.5

2.6

4.0

0.2

0.1

0.2

1.0

1.4

1.5

1.5

0.7

0.4

1.0

1.1

1.7

2.2

1.5

1.3

1.1

0.1

0.3

0.9

1.1

1.3

1.4

1.5

0.9

0.4

0.4

2.2

2.7

1.6

1.0

1.8

0.1

0.2

0.6

0.9

1.2

1.7

2.4

1.7

0.7

1.3

9.1

1.9

0.9

7.5

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.6

1.0

1.5

2.2

2.2

1.3

2.7

3.5

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.6

1.2

2.3

2.5

2.1

2.2

2.9

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.2

2.0

1.9

1.9

1.1

0.8

0.5

3.8

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.6

0.9

1.1

1.2

0.8

0.6

0.4

0.4

0.6

3.8

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.3

4.4

1.4

0.5

5.5

1.1

1.1

5.8

1.1

1.4

5.4

0.4

0.8

5.3

0.4

1.4

4.2

3.6

4.4

0.4

3.4

1.6

0.4

5.3

0.9

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.3

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.8

0.7

0.7

0.7

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.8

1.6

0.7

0.3

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.6

0.4

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

3.8

5.8

6.4

6.1

4.4

5.2

7.2

8.5

7.6

6.0

5.4

7.5

9.0

8.0

6.4

4.5

6.6

7.4

7.1

5.6

2.9

4.6

5.5

5.4

4.1

2.6

3.3

3.8

4.1

4.1

3.0

4.4

5.2

5.1

4.2

5.1

6.6

7.1

7.0

5.5

7.8

7.7

8.7

7.8

6.0

6.7

7.3

8.3

7.2

5.4

4.4

5.7

6.2

5.8

4.1

11.0

8.3

12.6

15.5

12.1

5.1

2.0

12.2

14.1

10.9

3.9

1.3

0.7

2.1

7.2

9.0

6.0

2.2

0.9

1.6

4.3

9.1

8.6

2.1

0.9

0.8

2.5

8.6

13.4

13.3

9.1

2.4

9.2

13.7

13.7

8.9

9.0

9.4

4.7

11.4

11.5

6.9

14.4

14.5

9.2

11.8

11.8

7.3

7.4

7.3

6.5

5.5

6.7

7.8

8.2

6.4

8.3

7.8

6.7

5.5

6.5

7.3

7.5

6.2

N

SCALE:

ELECTRICAL SITE

LIGHTING CALCULATION PLAN

1/32"=1'-0"

"S1"

TYPE 5 DIST.

"S1"

TYPE 5 DIST.

"S1"

TYPE 5 DIST.

"S1"

TYPE 5 DIST.

"S1"

TYPE 5 DIST.

"S1"

TYPE 5 DIST.

"S1"

TYPE 5 DIST.

"S2"

TYPE 3 DIST.

"S2"

TYPE 3 DIST.

"S2"

TYPE 3 DIST.

"S2"

TYPE 3 DIST.

"S2"

TYPE 3 DIST.
"S2"

TYPE 3 DIST.

"S3"

TYPE 3 DIST.

"S3"

TYPE 3 DIST.

"S3"

TYPE 3 DIST.

"S3"

TYPE 3 DIST.

"S3"

TYPE 3 DIST.

"S3"

TYPE 3 DIST.

"S3"

TYPE 3 DIST.

"S3"

TYPE 3 DIST.

"S3"

TYPE 3 DIST.

"S3"

TYPE 3 DIST.

"S3"

TYPE 3 DIST.

"S3"

TYPE 3 DIST.

"S3"

TYPE 3 DIST.

"S4"

TYPE 5 DIST.

"S5"

"S5"

"S5"

"S5"

"S5"

CALCULATION
ZONE #2

CALCULATION
ZONE #3

CALCULATION
ZONE #4

CALCULATION
ZONE #1 (SITE)

1"=50'1"=40'1"=30'1"=20'1"=10'

3"=1'-0"

1 1/2"=1'-0"

3/4"=1'-0" 1/4"=1'-0" 1/8"=1'-0"

0 10 20 3015 10 5

Date             Issue

Children's Hospital ofMichigan

Troy Specialty
Center

350 W. Big Beaver Road

Troy, MI 48084

2012-10052-000

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

website: www.peainc.com

Fax: (248) 689-1044

Phone: (248) 689-9090

PEA PROJECT NO. 2012-067

S. Milz
S. Milz
T. Reamer

Electrical Site
Lighting  
Calculation Plan

ES-01a

STATISTICS

Description       Symbol Avg Max Min Max/Min Avg/Min

Calc Zone #1 (SITE)

Calc Zone #2 (CANOPY)

Calc Zone #3 (CANOPY)

Calc Zone #4 (CANOPY)

Calc Zone #5 (CANOPY)

1.0 fc 9.1 fc 0.0 fc N / A N / A

5.8 fc 9.0 fc 2.6 fc 3.5:1 2.2:1

7.2 fc 15.5 fc 0.7 fc 22.1:1 10.3:1

11.0 fc 14.5 fc 6.9 fc 2.1:1 1.6:1

7.0 fc 8.3 fc 5.5 fc 1.5:1 1.3:1

"S3"

TYPE 3 DIST.

"S3"

TYPE 3 DIST.

CALCULATION
ZONE #5

"S2"

TYPE 3 DIST.

"S5"

"S5"

"S2"

TYPE 3 DIST.

"S4"

TYPE 5 DIST.

"S4"

TYPE 5 DIST.

"S4"

TYPE 5 DIST.

"S4"

TYPE 5 DIST.

"S4"

TYPE 5 DIST.

PHOTOMETRIC CALCULATIONS, TYP.

MEDIUM SCALE POLE MOUNTED POWERED LED LUMINAIRE FOR EXTERIOR LIGHTING.  LUMINAIRE

SHALL HAVE MODULAR DESIGN HIGH POWER WHITE (4300 K, 75 CRI) LIGHT BARS, POLYESTER

POWDER COAT DARK BRONZE FINISH, FULL CUTOFF LUMINAIRE, TYPE III DISTRIBUTION, NOMINAL

20 FOOT TALL (DARK BRONZE FINISH) ROUND ALUMINUM POLE.

"S1"

BETA LED CAT.# ARE-EDR

FIXTURE SCHEDULE:

MEDIUM SCALE POLE MOUNTED POWERED LED LUMINAIRE FOR EXTERIOR LIGHTING.  LUMINAIRE

SHALL HAVE MODULAR DESIGN HIGH POWER WHITE (4300 K, 75 CRI) LIGHT BARS, POLYESTER

POWDER COAT DARK BRONZE FINISH, FULL CUTOFF LUMINAIRE, TYPE V DISTRIBUTION, NOMINAL 20

FOOT TALL (DARK BRONZE FINISH) ROUND ALUMINUM POLE.

"S2"

BETA LED CAT.# ARE-EDR

42" TALL LED BOLLARD FOR EXTERIOR LIGHTING.  LUMINAIRE SHALL HAVE CAST ALUMINUM HOUSING,

MODULAR DESIGN HIGH POWER WHITE (4300 K, 75 CRI) REPLACABLE LIGHT BARS,  POLYESTER

POWDER COAT DARK BRONZE FINISH, FULL CUTOFF LUMINAIRE, AND TYPE III DISTRIBUTION.

BETA LED CAT.# PWY-EDG

"S3"

42" TALL LED BOLLARD FOR EXTERIOR LIGHTING.  LUMINAIRE SHALL HAVE CAST ALUMINUM HOUSING,

MODULAR DESIGN HIGH POWER WHITE (4300 K, 75 CRI) REPLACABLE LIGHT BARS,  POLYESTER

POWDER COAT DARK BRONZE FINISH, FULL CUTOFF LUMINAIRE, AND TYPE V DISTRIBUTION.

BETA LED CAT.# PWY-EDG

"S4"

RECESSED LED CANOPY LUMINAIRE FOR CANOPY LIGHTING. MODULAR DESIGN HIGH POWER WHITE

(4300 K, 75 CRI) LIGHT BARS, SIX (6) LED BARS OF 20 LED EACH,  POLYESTER POWDER COAT WHITE

FINISH, AND TYPE V DISTRIBUTION.

LSI INDUSTRIES CAT.# XSL2-S

"S5"

05/19/14 Preliminary Site Plan
Review



"S1", "S2"

"S5"

"S3", "S4"

#6 BARE STRANDED

CABLE

REINFORCING RODS

4#7 VERTICAL RODS

WITH 18" DIA. #3

HORIZ. TIES 12" O.C.

RIGID GALVANIZED

STEEL CONDUIT

BOLT COVER

3/4" x 10'

COPPERWELD

GROUND ROD

STEEL PVC

ADAPTER

PVC CONDUIT

72"

MIN.

24"

VERIFY

W/MFGR.

CONCRETE BASE

GASKETED

HANDHOLE

PARKING LOT/SITE LOT

LUMINARE;  REFER TO

ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN.

(REFER TO FIXTURE SCHEDULE

FOR TYPE)

SCALE:

SITE LIGHTING

FIXTURE MOUNTING DETAIL

NONE

#4 BARE GRD WIRE

FIN. GRADE

PLASTER POLE BASE - SMOOTH

RIGID GALVANIZED STEEL

M
I
N

.

3
0

"

4
'
-
0

"

M
I
N

.

STEEL TO PVC ADAPTER

#3 TIES @ 12" O.C.

FREE FORM

3/4" DIA. x 10' LONG GND. ROD

42"

10"

CONNECT GND. WIRE TO GND.

LUG IN POLE

ANCHOR BOLTS

12" FORMED

SURFACES

ROUND

VERIFY

3/4" CHAMFER

SCALE:

BOLLARD LIGHTING FIXTURE-

BASE DETAIL

NONE

1"=50'1"=40'1"=30'1"=20'1"=10'

3"=1'-0"

1 1/2"=1'-0"

3/4"=1'-0" 1/4"=1'-0" 1/8"=1'-0"

0 10 20 3015 10 5

Date             Issue

Children's Hospital ofMichigan

Troy Specialty
Center

350 W. Big Beaver Road

Troy, MI 48084

2012-10052-000

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

website: www.peainc.com

Fax: (248) 689-1044

Phone: (248) 689-9090

PEA PROJECT NO. 2012-067

S. Milz
S. Milz
T. Reamer

Site Ltg. Fixture
Cuts and
Details

ES-01b

30" (PAVED AREA)

6" (LAWN AREA)

05/19/14 Preliminary Site Plan
Review



3"=1'0"

0 1

1-1/2"=1'0"

1 0 1 2

3/4"=1'0"

2 1 0 2 4

1/4"=1'0"

8 4 0 5 10

1/8"=1'0"

6 0 10 20 30

1"=10'

15 10 5 0 10 20 30

1"=20'

30 20 10 0 20 40 60

1"=30'

45 30 15 0 30 60 90

1"=40'

60 40 20 0 40 80 120

1"=50'

75 50 25 0 50 100 150

©

Date Issue

2013-10093-000

PEA PROJECT NO. 2013-226

KMK
JPB
JPB

xxxx
xxxx

xxx

05/19/14 Preliminary Site Plan
Review

Children's Hospital ofMichigan

Troy Specialty
Center

350 W. Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI 48084

5/29/14 Construction Issue 1

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

FOR REFERENCE ONLY

6/12/14 Preliminary Site Plan
Approval

KEY:

KRB
JTS
JTS

TREE - 1.1

= EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

= TREE PROTECTION FENCE

= EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED



3"=1'0"

0 1

1-1/2"=1'0"

1 0 1 2

3/4"=1'0"

2 1 0 2 4

1/4"=1'0"

8 4 0 5 10

1/8"=1'0"

6 0 10 20 30

1"=10'

15 10 5 0 10 20 30

1"=20'

30 20 10 0 20 40 60

1"=30'

45 30 15 0 30 60 90

1"=40'

60 40 20 0 40 80 120

1"=50'

75 50 25 0 50 100 150

©

Date Issue

2013-10093-000

PEA PROJECT NO. 2013-226

KMK
JPB
JPB

xxxx
xxxx

xxx

05/19/14 Preliminary Site Plan
Review

Children's Hospital ofMichigan

Troy Specialty
Center

350 W. Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI 48084

5/29/14 Construction Issue 1

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

FOR REFERENCE ONLY

6/12/14 Preliminary Site Plan
Approval

KRB
JTS
JTS

TREE - 1.2



  PC 2014.06.24 
  Agenda Item # 9 
 

 
 
DATE: June 19, 2014 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 995) – Proposed Field and 

Stream, East side of I-75, North of 14 Mile (750 W 14 Mile), Section 35, Currently 
Zoned GB (General Business) District 

 
The petitioner Urban Retail Properties, LLC submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site 
Plan application for the proposed Field and Stream development. The proposed 49,951 retail 
store is to be located northwest of Oakland Mall on the former site of Circuit City. 
 
The property is currently zoned GB (General Business) District. The Planning Commission is 
responsible for granting Preliminary Site Plan approval for this item.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project.  CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire.  City Management 
supports the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations included therein. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 995  Field and Stream  Sec 35\SP-995 PC Memo 06 24 2014.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 995) – Proposed Field and Stream, 
East side of I-75, North of 14 Mile (750 W 14 Mile), Section 35, Currently Zoned GB (General 
Business) District 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2014-06- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Field and Stream, located on the east side of I-75, 
north of Fourteen Mile (750 W. 14 Mile), Section 35, within the GB (General Business) District, 
be granted, subject to the following: 
 

1. Note existing and/or proposed access easements on the final site plan. 
2. Provide bicycle parking for two (2) bikes.   
3. Relocate the two (2) proposed trees outside of the Chicago Street ROW.  

 
 ) or 
 
(denied, for the following reasons:  ) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:  ) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
MOTION CARRIED/FAILED 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 995  Field and Stream  Sec 35\Proposed PC Resolution 06 24 2014.doc 



750 W 14 Mile, Field and Stream

1: 2,000

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1670333 333Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

5/27/2014

Legend:
Parcels
Street Name Text



750 W 14 Mile, Field and Stream

1: 2,200

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1830367 367Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

5/27/2014

Legend:
Parcels
Street Name Text
Form Based Zoning (Current)

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road (Form Based)

(MR) Maple Road (Form Based)

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales



 
 

605 S. Main Street, Ste. 1 
Ann Arbor, MI  48104 
 
(734) 662-2200 
(734) 662-1935 Fax 

 
 Date:  June 19, 2014 

  
 

Preliminary Site Plan Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Project Name: Field and Stream 
 
Plan Date: May 22, 2014 
 
Location: 750 W 14 Mile, Northwest of the 14 Mile and John R intersection, 

on Chicago Street  
 
Zoning: GB – General Business District 
 
Action Requested: Site Plan Approval 
 
Required Information: Deficiencies noted 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
We received a site plan application and accompanying documents for a proposed 49,591 sq/ft Field and 
Stream, located at the old Circuit City outlot in the Oakland Mall complex.  The project site is located 
east of the I-75 right-of-way and north of Oakland Mall, and is comprised of two parcels. One parcel is 
4.5 acres and was improved with a box retail store and surface parking. The second parcel is 2.1 acres 
and is currently improved with surface parking. Because the applicant is proposing to redevelop the two 
parcels as a single project, the applicant should combine the parcels.  Consolidating the parcels will 
remedy setback issues and eliminate the need for additional cross access easements.  A 
recommendation of site plan approval is lot consolidation.   For the purpose of this report, these parcels 
will be known jointly as “the project site.”  
 
The project site is zoned GB - General Business District. Retail is a permitted use for this project site. The 
applicant has already demolished the existing box retail building and proposes to replace it with a new 
building. The applicant is proposing to reuse the existing surface parking lot, repaving the area 



Field and Stream 
June 2014 

2 

immediately surrounding the new construction and providing some additional landscape islands. The 
project site will utilize existing curb cuts providing access to the project site from Chicago Street and 
Elliott Avenue.   
 
Location of Subject Property: 
Northwest corner of Chicago Street and Elliot Avenue 

 
Source: Oakland County Property Gateway, aerial image 2012 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
The project site is 6.6 acres in total. 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
The applicant is proposing to develop a Field and Stream retail store. 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
The project site is improved with a box retail store. 
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is zoned GB – General Business District. 
 
 
 
 
 



Field and Stream 
June 2014 

3 

Surrounding Property Details 
 

Direction Zoning Use 
North RC – Research Center  Automotive research and 

development  
South GB – General Business Oakland Mall 
East GB – General Business Stormwater detention 
West I-75 right-of-way (MDOT) I-75 right-of-way  

 
MASTER PLAN 
 
The site is located in the South John R Road land pattern category of the Troy Master Plan. Reuse of this 
site is encouraged. The proposed retail use is compatible with the Master Plan vision allowing for the 
provision of comparison commercial products. The South John R Road category places a strong emphasis 
on stormwater management and restoration of natural features.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
SITE ARRANGEMENT 
 
The applicant is largely maintaining the existing site and building layout.  The project site will be 
accessed from an existing curb cut off Chicago Street and two (2) existing curb cuts off of Elliott Avenue. 
Elliott Avenue is a private road and part of the Oakland Mall development.  The front building entry 
faces south and loading is located at the north side (or rear of the building). The plan indicates a 
concrete sidewalk connecting the pedestrian circulation around the building to the City owned sidewalk 
along Chicago Street.  
 
Items to be Addressed:   None 
 
AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 

 
Required and Provided Dimensions: 
 
The project site is being developed as retail. It is located in the GB – General Business district and is 
required to meet the standards set forth in Section 4.14 of the ordinance: 
 

  Required / Allowed Provided Compliance 
Front Setback  
(East-Chicago) 10 feet 242 feet Complies 

Front Setback (West-I 
75) 10 feet 94 feet Complies 

Side Setback  
(South) 20 feet 158 feet Complies 

Side Setback  
(North) 20 feet 45 feet Complies 

Building Height 75 feet maximum  54 feet Complies 



Field and Stream 
June 2014 

4 

 
The proposed building complies with the area and bulk requirements if the parcels are combined.  The 
applicant is required to combine the parcels as part of site plan approval.  
 
Items to be Addressed: The applicant shall combine parcels.   
 
TRAFFIC, SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 
 
Vehicular access and Circulation 
 
The project site utilizes the existing parking layout save the removal of a few parking spaces to be 
replaced by landscape islands and pedestrian circulation. The site is accessed from an existing curb cut 
along Chicago Street (public right-of-way) and two (2) existing curb cuts off Elliott Avenue (private road).   
Site access and circulation is sufficient.   Because Elliot Avenue is a private road under separate 
ownership, a cross access easement is required for access to the project site from Elliott Avenue.   
 
Pedestrian access 
 
The plan indicates a 5-foot concrete sidewalk connecting the pedestrian circulation around the new 
building to the sidewalk along Chicago Street. A sidewalk connection is appropriate given the location of 
the SMART bus stop along Chicago Street, serving routes 495 and 780. There are no existing or proposed 
sidewalks along the south side of the property along Elliott Avenue and no direct pedestrian connection 
to the front of the building.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  The applicant shall note existing and/or proposed access easements on the final 
site plan. 
 
PARKING 
 
Section 13.06.G of the Zoning Ordinance requires:  
 
 Required Provided Compliance 
General Retail:  1 space per 
250 sq ft of gross floor area 

361 spaces 49,951 / 250 = 200 spaces Over-parked by 
Ordinance.  See 
note below.  

    
Barrier Free 10 10 Complies 
Bicycle Parking 2 0 Does not comply 
Loading 2 2 Complies 
Total 200 automobile + 2 bicycle 361 spaces + 0 

bicycle 
Over-parked by 
ordinance.   

 
In order to reduce unnecessary impervious surface, and provide for more open space and landscaping, 
the Ordinance limits the total number of a parking spaces to no more than 20% over the minimum 
required.  For Field and Stream, the maximum number of permitted spaces is 240 (200 required by the 
Ordinance x 1.20 = 240).    While, the applicant exceeds the maximum parking by 121 spaces, 80% more 
than required by ordinance, they are utilizing the existing parking field of the previous user and 



Field and Stream 
June 2014 

5 

increasing the amount of landscaped area from 17% to 20%.    The maximum parking provision may be 
deviated by the Planning Commission.  In order to grant such deviation, the applicant shall provide 
evidence to the Planning Commission that such parking is required to accommodate the use on a typical 
day.   
 
In addition, the applicant shall provide bicycle parking for two (2) bikes.  A bicycle rack should be 
provided near the front entrance.   
 
Items to be Addressed: 1). Applicant shall provide evidence to the Planning Commission that such 
parking is required to accommodate the use on a typical day; and 2). Applicant to provide bicycle parking 
for two (2) bikes.   
 
LANDSCAPING 
 
The applicant has provided a landscape plan.  The plan provides all necessary calculations regarding 
greenbelt, street trees, and parking lot landscaping requirements.   
 

 Required Provided Compliance 
Street Trees: The Ordinance requires that 
the greenbelt shall be landscaped with a 
minimum of one (1) deciduous tree for 
every thirty (30) lineal feet, or fraction 
thereof, of frontage abutting a public road 
right-of-way.    

Chicago Street 
 
280 LF / 30 LF per tree = 10 
trees  

10 trees 
 
(6 existing and 
4 proposed).   
 

Has the required 
amount of trees, 
but applicant shall 
move two (2) new 
trees out of the  
Chicago Street 
ROW 
 

Perimeter: Parking lots that front on a 
public roadway shall be screened by a 
landscaped berm at least three (3) feet in 
height along the perimeter of the road 
right-of-way. Alternative landscape 
plantings or a solid wall that does not 
exceed three (3) feet in height may be 
approved, where it is found that space 
limitations or visibility for vehicular 
circulation prevent construction of a 
landscape berm. 

Chicago Street 
 
Alternative landscape 
plantings 

38 shrubs 
Complies if 
alternative is 
approved.  

Screening between Uses:  General retail 
adjacent to office requires screening 
alternative 2 or 3 or wall. 
 
Alternative 2: One (1) large evergreen tree 
per ten (10) lineal feet 
 

Adjacent to RC – Research 
Center (North) 
 
330 LF / 10 LF per tree  =  
33 trees 
   

33 trees Complies 

Parking Lot Landscaping:  1 tree for every 
8 parking spaces.  Trees may be located 
adjacent to parking lot with planning 
commission approval.   

361 spaces / 8 spaces per 
tree = 45 trees  

45 trees 
 
(9 existing and 
36 proposed) 

Complies 

General Site Landscaping:  20% of site 
area shall be landscaped 

289,579 sq ft x 20%  =  
57,916 sq ft 

58,018 sq ft = 
20% 

Complies,  
if the applicant 



Field and Stream 
June 2014 

6 

 
(Calculation is based on a 
total project site of 6.6 acres) 

consolidates the 
parcels 

 
Items to be Addressed:  Relocate the two (2) proposed trees outside of the Chicago Street ROW.  
 
FLOOR PLAN AND ELEVATIONS 
 
The applicant has submitted floor plans, and elevations.  The front (facing Elliott) resembles a lodge with 
primary building materials of reclaimed wood siding, a metal roof, and centurion fieldstone.   A 
requirement in the GB zoning requires that the maximum length of an uninterrupted building façade 
facing public streets shall be thirty (30) feet.  The applicant has continued the centurion fieldstone 
pattern along the west (I-75) and east (Chicago) to meet this requirement. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
  
LIGHTING 
 
A Photometric Plan and lighting details have been provided. The applicant proposes four (4) four-
headed, one (1) three-headed, and eight (8) two-headed pole mounted lights.  Eleven (11) of the poles 
are existing at 30-feet in height.  Two (2) poles are new and conform to the 25-foot height requirement.  
Photometric light readings comply with Ordinance requirements. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Overall, we find that the reuse of this site will be a tremendous benefit to the Oakland Mall.  The main 
outstanding item is parking.  The applicant shall provide evidence to the Planning Commission that such 
parking is required to accommodate the use on a typical day.   
 
Based on the direction of the Planning Commission in regards to parking, we recommend preliminary 
site plan approval.  Such approval is conditioned that the applicant consolidate the parcels, and address 
the following items as part of the final site plan submittal: 

1. Note existing and/or proposed access easements on the final site plan. 
2. Provide bicycle parking for two (2) bikes.   
3. Relocate the two (2) proposed trees outside of the Chicago Street ROW.  

 
 
 
#225 – 1414 

  



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2014-071

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

E
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
3
5
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

U
R

B
A

N
 
R

E
T

A
I
L

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

I
E

S
,
 
L

L
C

4
1
2
 
W

E
S

T
 
F

O
U

R
T

E
E

N
 
M

I
L
E

 
R

O
A

D

T
R

O
Y

,
 
M

I
 
 
4
8
0
8
3

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
L
S

D
N

.
R

L
S

S
U

R
.

K
T

R
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

F
I
E

L
D

 
A

N
D

 
S

T
R

E
A

M

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

MAY 23, 2014

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
C

I
T

Y
6
/
1
0
/
1
4

J
P

B
1

R
L
S

P-1

C
O

V
E

R
 
S

H
E

E
T

SCALE: NONE

FIELD AND STREAM



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2014-071

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

E
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
3
5
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

U
R

B
A

N
 
R

E
T

A
I
L

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

I
E

S
,
 
L

L
C

4
1
2
 
W

E
S

T
 
F

O
U

R
T

E
E

N
 
M

I
L
E

 
R

O
A

D

T
R

O
Y

,
 
M

I
 
 
4
8
0
8
3

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
L
S

D
N

.
R

L
S

S
U

R
.

K
T

R
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

F
I
E

L
D

 
A

N
D

 
S

T
R

E
A

M

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

MAY 23, 2014

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
C

I
T

Y
6
/
1
0
/
1
4

J
P

B
1

R
L
S

P-2

T
O

P
O

G
R

A
P

H
I
C

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

SCALE: 1" = 40'



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2014-071

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

E
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
3
5
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

U
R

B
A

N
 
R

E
T

A
I
L

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

I
E

S
,
 
L

L
C

4
1
2
 
W

E
S

T
 
F

O
U

R
T

E
E

N
 
M

I
L
E

 
R

O
A

D

T
R

O
Y

,
 
M

I
 
 
4
8
0
8
3

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
L
S

D
N

.
R

L
S

S
U

R
.

K
T

R
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

F
I
E

L
D

 
A

N
D

 
S

T
R

E
A

M

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

MAY 23, 2014

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
C

I
T

Y
6
/
1
0
/
1
4

J
P

B
1

R
L
S

P-3

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

SCALE: 1" = 40'



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2014-071

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

E
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
3
5
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

U
R

B
A

N
 
R

E
T

A
I
L

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

I
E

S
,
 
L

L
C

4
1
2
 
W

E
S

T
 
F

O
U

R
T

E
E

N
 
M

I
L
E

 
R

O
A

D

T
R

O
Y

,
 
M

I
 
 
4
8
0
8
3

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
L
S

D
N

.
R

L
S

S
U

R
.

K
T

R
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

F
I
E

L
D

 
A

N
D

 
S

T
R

E
A

M

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

MAY 23, 2014

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
C

I
T

Y
6
/
1
0
/
1
4

J
P

B
1

R
L
S

P-4

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

SCALE: 1" = 40'



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2014-071

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

E
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
3
5
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

U
R

B
A

N
 
R

E
T

A
I
L

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

I
E

S
,
 
L

L
C

4
1
2
 
W

E
S

T
 
F

O
U

R
T

E
E

N
 
M

I
L
E

 
R

O
A

D

T
R

O
Y

,
 
M

I
 
 
4
8
0
8
3

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
L
S

D
N

.
R

L
S

S
U

R
.

K
T

R
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

F
I
E

L
D

 
A

N
D

 
S

T
R

E
A

M

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

MAY 23, 2014

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
C

I
T

Y
6
/
1
0
/
1
4

J
P

B
1

R
L
S

P-5

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N

SCALE: 1" = 40'



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2014-071

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

E
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
3
5
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

U
R

B
A

N
 
R

E
T

A
I
L

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

I
E

S
,
 
L

L
C

4
1
2
 
W

E
S

T
 
F

O
U

R
T

E
E

N
 
M

I
L
E

 
R

O
A

D

T
R

O
Y

,
 
M

I
 
 
4
8
0
8
3

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
L
S

D
N

.
R

L
S

S
U

R
.

K
T

R
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

F
I
E

L
D

 
A

N
D

 
S

T
R

E
A

M

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

MAY 23, 2014

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
C

I
T

Y
6
/
1
0
/
1
4

J
P

B
1

R
L
S

P-6

N
O

T
E

S
 
A

N
D

 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S

SCALE: NONE



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2014-071

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

E
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
3
5
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

U
R

B
A

N
 
R

E
T

A
I
L

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

I
E

S
,
 
L

L
C

4
1
2
 
W

E
S

T
 
F

O
U

R
T

E
E

N
 
M

I
L
E

 
R

O
A

D

T
R

O
Y

,
 
M

I
 
 
4
8
0
8
3

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
L
S

D
N

.
R

L
S

S
U

R
.

K
T

R
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

F
I
E

L
D

 
A

N
D

 
S

T
R

E
A

M

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

MAY 23, 2014

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
C

I
T

Y
6
/
1
0
/
1
4

J
P

B
1

R
L
S

L-1

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 
P

L
A

N

SCALE: 1" = 40'

KEY:

= GREENBELT TREES

= IRRIGATED SOD  LAWN

= PARKING LOT TREES

= FOUNDATION PLANTINGS BY OWNER

= EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

= SEED LAWN

   (CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE ALL DISTURBED

   AREAS WITH LAWN.  FIELD VERIFY LIMITS OF

   DISTURBANCE. )

= SHRUBS



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2014-071

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

E
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
3
5
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

U
R

B
A

N
 
R

E
T

A
I
L

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

I
E

S
,
 
L

L
C

4
1
2
 
W

E
S

T
 
F

O
U

R
T

E
E

N
 
M

I
L
E

 
R

O
A

D

T
R

O
Y

,
 
M

I
 
 
4
8
0
8
3

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
L
S

D
N

.
R

L
S

S
U

R
.

K
T

R
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

F
I
E

L
D

 
A

N
D

 
S

T
R

E
A

M

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

MAY 23, 2014

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
C

I
T

Y
6
/
1
0
/
1
4

J
P

B
1

R
L
S

L-2

T
R

E
E

 
P

R
E

S
E

R
V

A
T

I
O

N
 
&

 
I
N

V
E

N
T

O
R

Y
 

SCALE: 1" = 40'

KEY:

= EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

= TREE PROTECTION FENCE

= EXISTING TREE  IDENTIFICATION

   PLAN NUMBER



UP

DN

A6.0
BE1

A6.0
BE3

A6.0
BE2

VESTIBULE
100

21
' -

 4
"

6'
 - 

4"

WORK POINT -
CENTERLINE OF AISLES

FROST SLAB.
SEE STRUCT.

FROST SLAB.
SEE STRUCT.

FROST SLAB.
SEE STRUCT.

FROST SLAB.
SEE STRUCT.

FROST SLAB.
SEE STRUCT.

A6.0
BE4

128

127

E.2

D.7

C.8

C.6

C.4

C.2

B.5

A.8

D.1

B.9

C.9

C.1

D

E

6
8

95432

F

1

A

B

VESTIBULE
100

IDF ROOM
102

ARCHERY
LANE
103

ARCHERY
LANE
104

ARCHERY
WORKSHOP

105

SALES
100

WORKROOM
114

BREAK ROOM
115

MANAGERS
OFFICE

118

CASH/CT
ROOM

116

GUN
RECORDS

117

CORRIDOR
119

CORRIDOR
120

STOCK ROOM
123

RECEIVING
124

WOMEN'S
RESTROOM

121

MEN'S
RESTROOM

122

STOCKROOM
111

FITTING
ROOM

110

STOCKROOM
112

FITTING
ROOM

113

FITTING
ROOM

106

STOCK ROOM
107

STOCKROOM
108

FITTING
ROOM

109

8' - 4"

22
' -

 0
"

C

6' - 8" 6' - 4"

42
' -

 4
"

42
' -

 4
"

26' - 0" 39' - 6" 42' - 6" 42' - 0" 40' - 0"

39
' -

 8
"

6'
 - 

8"
17

' -
 4

"
24

' -
 0

"
5'

 - 
6"

3'
 - 

2"
6'

 - 
5"

8'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
10

"
8'

 - 
0"

6'
 - 

5"
3'

 - 
2"

5'
 - 

6"
24

' -
 0

"
18

' -
 4

"
5'

 - 
8"

44
' -

 4
"

50
' -

 0
"

47
' -

 1
0"

44
' -

 0
"

46
' -

 1
0"

46
' -

 4
"

23
5'

 - 
0"

45
' -

 4
"

4'
 - 

8"

6.96.7

4' - 4" 3' - 8"

7

45' - 0" 13' - 0" 11' - 0"

11' - 8" 5 3/4"

235' - 0"

209' - 0"

10
' -

 0
"

26
' -

 8
 1

/4
"

DS W/ GUARD

D.S. W/ GUARD

D.S. W/
GUARD

D.S. W/
GUARD

TRENCH DRAIN

TOP/MEZZANINE

32

C

AV/DATA
203

ELECTRICAL
ROOM

202

MEZZANINE
201

11' - 2 1/2"

8' - 3"

7'
 - 

0"

7' - 0"

7 
1/

4"

7'
 - 

5 
3/

8"

4 
7/

8"

10
' -

 3
"

4 
7/

8"

8' - 11 1/2"

27
' -

 6
 1

/2
"

13' - 7 1/4"

7' - 7 3/4"

OPEN TO
STOCKROOM

BELOW

OPEN TO
STOCKROOM

BELOW

13
' -

 9
 1

/4
"

13
' -

 9
 1

/4
"

32

C

17' - 8 1/2"
8'

 - 
2 

1/
4"

11
' -

 9
 3

/4
"

48" TALL
KNEE WALL

10
' -

 4
"

CHAIN LINK FENCE TO
8' HT.  SECURE TO
SLAB AS REQUIRED.

ROOF ACCESS
LADDER

STEEL COLUMNS IN
WALL. SEE STRCT.

15
' -

 1
"

36
' -

 1
0 

1/
2"

INTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION.  REFER TO FLOOR PLAN
THIS SHEET AND PARTITION TYPE ON SHEET A1.2 FOR MORE
INFORMATION.
EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION.  REFER TO BUILDING
ELEVATIONS AND WALL SECTIONS AND DETAILS FOR MORE
INFORMATION.

WALL LEGEND

Project No.:

Date Issue

Drawn By:

A1.0

O
A

K
LA

N
D

 M
A

LL

14022.00

Tr
oy

, M
I

ST
O

R
E 

# 
55

11

pfox

ARCHITECTURAL FLOOR
PLAN

SCALE:  3/32" = 1'-0"
A1.0 ARCHITECTURAL FLOOR PLAN

N

SCALE:  3/32" = 1'-0"
FP1 MEZZANINE FLOOR PLAN

05/22/2014 PLANNING
SUBMITTAL

AREA CALULATIONS

BUILDING FOOTPRINT 50,294 SF
MEZZANINE   1,060 SF

51,354 SF

MINUS PERIMETER WALLS  -1,362 SF
TOTAL GROSS AREA  49,992 SF





5.3

3.5

2.5

2.1

1.3

0.8

5.4

6.8

7.5

5.6

4.1

3.0

2.7

2.6

2.8

3.2

3.7

4.5

6.5

8.6

10.5

7.5

5.2

4.1

4.6

4.6

4.9

5.6

8.0

10.2

11.4

8.1

5.0

3.5

3.0

1.8

1.0

0.5

0.8

1.2

1.7

2.3

2.7

3.1

4.3

5.7

7.1

7.9

6.1

4.3

3.0

2.5

2.2

1.7

1.4

1.4

1.9

2.5

3.1

3.6

4.9

6.4

8.1

8.7

6.9

5.1

3.6

3.3

3.3

3.5

4.1

4.8

5.8

8.2

10.9

12.8

9.8

6.8

5.2

5.8

5.8

5.8

6.8

9.1

12.5

13.1

9.5

0.3

0.5

0.7

1.0

1.5

2.1

2.8

3.3

3.8

5.1

6.6

8.4

9.0

7.1

5.2

3.6

3.0

2.7

2.0

1.6

1.7

2.2

2.9

3.4

4.0

0.4 0.5 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.9 2.2 2.5 2.9 3.3 3.9 4.6 5.2 5.2 4.7

8.0

4.1

7.1 6.4 5.7

6.3

4.9

5.3 4.6

4.7

4.1

4.2 3.9 3.7

3.6

3.5

3.5 3.3 3.0

2.9 2.6 2.4

2.4

2.2

2.2 2.1 1.9

2.2 2.1 2.0

2.6

2.0

2.5 2.4 2.2

3.0

2.1

2.8 2.6 2.5

3.2 2.8 2.5

2.9

2.2

2.5 2.1 1.9

2.0 1.8 1.5 1.3

1.4 1.2 1.1

1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8

0.9 0.8 0.8

1.1

0.9

1.5

0.9

1.8

0.9

1.2

2.2

1.4

2.7

1.4

3.1

1.4

2.3

3.3

2.4

3.4

2.3

3.7

3.4

4.4

2.8

5.2

2.4

4.3

6.1

4.4

7.0

4.2

7.9

7.3

9.1

7.1

10.1

6.3

9.0

10.0

7.7

8.9

6.0

7.7

6.1

6.8

4.9

6.0

3.7

5.1

3.5

4.3

2.9

3.7

2.3

3.3

3.5

2.8

3.4

2.1

3.2

1.9

2.8

1.5

2.5

1.1

2.3

0.9

2.2

0.8

2.2

0.7

2.2

0.7

2.3

0.6

2.5

0.6

2.8

0.6

3.1 3.0

0.8

2.7

0.8

3.0

1.2

3.7

1.2

4.6

1.2

5.5

1.7

6.1

1.7

6.6 7.5

2.2

7.8

2.0

6.2

4.7

3.5

3.0

2.4

1.6

1.0

0.9

1.1

1.7

2.2

3.0

2.8

3.8

6.0

7.8

9.9

6.7

2.4

2.7

3.5

5.1

7.1

8.4

6.9

5.6

4.0

3.0

2.6

2.0

1.4

0.9

0.8

1.0

1.6

2.1

2.8

2.5

3.5

5.1

6.2

7.4

4.8

1.8

2.1

2.7

3.8

5.3

6.7

5.4

4.3

3.1

2.3

3.2

2.1

1.8

3.0

4.0

7.4

9.8

5.6

3.8

4.2

5.4

9.0

13.9

7.6

6.8

6.4

9.7

12.8

6.4

4.1

1.9

2.9

4.0

4.4

5.5

6.3

5.0

3.5

2.8

2.4

3.3

3.9

5.1

5.7

4.9

4.2

4.7

5.2

5.7

6.3

5.8

6.5

6.0

5.4

5.4

4.4

3.6

3.5

4.0

4.3

4.0

3.5

3.4

3.2

3.0

2.4

2.2

2.9

3.6

4.0

4.3

4.0

3.6

3.5

3.7

3.8

4.0

3.8

4.0

3.7

3.4

3.4

2.8

2.2

4.6

4.2

4.1

3.2

2.6

2.5

2.3

2.0

1.8

1.7

2.4

3.2

3.9

4.1

3.7

3.0

2.6

8.6

5.4

4.0

2.6

1.7

1.5

1.4

1.3

1.3

1.6

2.2

3.4

8.8

5.0

3.8

2.5

1.5

1.4

1.4

1.3

1.3

1.6

2.3

3.9

4.1

3.5

2.5

2.0

2.0

2.1

1.9

1.7

1.8

2.8

4.5

3.2

2.8

2.9

3.5

3.8

3.2

2.6

2.2

3.0

4.5

2.5

2.8

4.1

6.1

7.0

5.5

3.4

2.5

3.0

4.6

2.6

4.8

8.5

9.9

6.9

3.9

2.7

3.0

4.4

4.2

7.0

8.4

6.0

3.6

2.6

3.0

4.3

4.2

4.6

3.9

2.9

2.3

2.8

4.5

2.2

2.4

2.2

2.0

2.0

2.9

4.5

1.3

1.3

1.4

1.8

2.8

4.6

1.0

1.3

1.8

2.6

4.4

1.6

2.5

3.1

4.2

4.6

4.9

4.7

4.0

2.8

2.0

1.8

1.6

1.4

1.1

0.9

1.0

1.4

1.5

2.2

2.5

4.0

4.1

4.1

3.9

3.5

3.0

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.9

2.8

2.3

1.8

1.2

1.2

2.0

3.0

3.8

4.4

4.1

6.1

4.9

4.0

2.9

2.2

2.1

2.7

4.2

5.4

5.4

4.0

2.4

1.5

1.4

2.3

4.1

4.5

5.5

8.4

7.5

3.9

2.8

2.2

2.1

3.0

5.4

8.9

9.0

5.5

2.9

1.7

1.5

2.7

5.1

7.4

11.8

6.2

4.4

3.0

2.2

2.1

3.0

5.5

9.1

9.3

5.6

2.9

1.7

1.5

2.7

5.1

7.3

11.6

4.3

2.8

1.6

1.6

2.5

4.1

5.6

5.6

4.2

2.5

1.5

1.4

2.4

4.1

4.5

5.4

2.6

2.0

1.5

1.4

1.9

2.5

3.0

3.0

2.5

1.9

1.3

1.3

2.1

3.1

3.9

4.5

1.1

1.1

1.3

1.5

1.7

2.0

2.0

1.8

1.5

1.3

1.4

1.9

2.1

2.8

3.1

0.8

1.3

1.8

2.1

2.4

2.5

2.1

1.9

1.5

1.3

1.8

2.3

2.6

2.8

1.5

2.5

3.1

3.6

3.6

3.1

2.6

1.8

1.3

1.8

2.8

2.9

3.2

1.8

3.1

3.6

5.0

4.6

3.8

3.2

2.1

1.3

1.9

2.9

2.7

5.3

3.1

4.3

8.4

8.4

4.8

3.3

1.9

1.0

1.8

3.1

4.0

8.8

4.2

4.9

4.6

3.7

2.2

5.6

7.7

6.7

4.2

2.3

8.3

12.6

9.6

4.7

2.7

7.8

11.6

9.1

4.6

2.7

5.8

7.3

6.6

4.6

2.4

5.3

6.0

5.5

3.9

2.4

5.3

6.0

5.5

4.0

2.4

5.8

7.4

6.8

4.7

2.6

7.6

11.9

9.6

4.9

3.0

8.0

12.7

10.0

5.1

3.1

5.7

7.7

7.0

4.7

2.9

A - 4

B - 1

B - 2

B - 3

B - 4

B - 5

B - 7

C - 1

E - 3

E - 4

D - 1 D - 2

F - 1

Plan View
Scale - 1" = 30'

Number Lamps

Symbol Label Quantity Manufacturer Catalog Number Description
Lumens

Per
Lamp

Light
Loss

Factor
Wattage

A

1 COOPER
LIGHTING -
McGRAW-
EDISON

VTS-B12-LED-E1-SL3 VENTUS LED SITE
LUMINAIRE

[ . . . ] 0.9 548

B
6 COOPER

LIGHTING -
McGRAW-
EDISON

VTS-B12-LED-E1-5xx VENTUS LED SITE
LUMINAIRE

[ . . . ] 0.9 570

C

1 COOPER
LIGHTING -
McGRAW-
EDISON

VTS-B12-LED-E1-5/3 VENTUS LED SITE
LUMINAIRE

[ . . . ] 0.9 855

D

2 COOPER
LIGHTING -
McGRAW-
EDISON

VTS-B12-LED-E1-5/3 VENTUS LED SITE
LUMINAIRE

[ . . . ] 0.9 1140

E

2 COOPER
LIGHTING -
McGRAW-
EDISON

VTS-B12-LED-E1-5XQ VENTUS LED SITE
LUMINAIRE

110.0069 0.9 1140

F
1 COOPER

LIGHTING -
McGRAW-
EDISON

VTS-B12-LED-E1-5xx VENTUS LED SITE
LUMINAIRE

[ . . . ] 0.9 570

Luminaire Locations

No. Label X Y Z

Location

MH Orientation Tilt
4 A 10386.05 10468.90 30.00 30.00 180.00 0.00
1 B 9954.04 9908.18 30.00 30.00 0.00 0.00
2 B 9859.26 10012.49 30.00 30.00 90.00 0.00
3 B 9855.42 10172.06 30.00 30.00 90.00 0.00
4 B 9855.12 10293.54 25.00 25.00 90.00 0.00
5 B 9852.72 10392.07 25.00 25.00 90.00 0.00
7 B 10391.57 10288.76 30.00 30.00 270.00 0.00
1 C 10231.68 10468.36 30.00 30.00 90.00 0.00
1 D 9989.77 10177.65 30.00 30.00 0.00 0.00
2 D 10113.74 10178.73 30.00 30.00 0.00 0.00
3 E 10232.92 10287.52 30.00 30.00 0.00 0.00
4 E 10045.19 10033.38 30.00 30.00 90.00 0.00
1 F 10234.47 10116.46 30.00 30.00 322.50 0.00

Designer
SJH
Date
6/19/2014
Scale
As noted
Drawing No.
1405044
Summary
Rev 6, Lower 2 NW
poles to 25' MH. City
approval number 1

1 of 2

The information, drawings and any other data contained herein and in any attachments hereto (collectively, the data) are the
proprietary work of Allen Electric Supply Co.   The data is confidential to Allen Electric Supply Co. and its intended customer
and its agents.  The data may not be disclosed to any other party or parties without the express written permission of Allen
Electric Supply Co.  The data shall not be used in any way detrimental to the interests of Allen Electric Supply Co.  The data
shall be subject to customer review and approval for use in the customer’s specific application.

Statistics
Description Symbol Avg Max Min Max/Min Avg/Min Avg/Max
10' spill calc grid 3.8 fc 13.1 fc 0.3 fc 43.7:1 12.7:1 0.3:1
Parking Lot 3.8 fc 13.9 fc 0.8 fc 17.4:1 4.8:1 0.3:1
Stat Zone # 1 5.9 fc 12.7 fc 2.2 fc 5.8:1 2.7:1 0.5:1



  PC 2014.06.24 
  Agenda Item # 10 
 

 
 
DATE: June 17, 2014 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: MASTER PLAN UPDATE - North Troy Study Area 
 
 
The process for updating the Master Plan is ongoing.  At the May 13, 1014 Regular meeting the 
Planning Commission was provided with a summary of the Real Estate Forum held in April. 
 
The attached draft North Troy Special Area Plan is the first of four draft Special Area Plans that 
will be presented to Planning Commission for review and comment.  The other areas include Big 
Beaver, Maple Road and Rochester Road.  The draft Special Area Plan includes a summary of 
existing conditions, land use and development strategies and an Implementation Plan.  
 
The Planning Department seeks input from the Planning Commission on this matter.   
 
Please be prepared to discuss this matter at the June 24, 2014 Regular meeting. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. North Troy Special Area Plan (Draft) 
 

 
G:\Master Plan\Update 2013\Draft Plan\North Troy Area\PC Memo 06 24 2014.docx 



Draft

North Troy 
Special Area Plan

June 2014

MASTER 
PLAN



2 	 	 SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 3

North Troy serves as the business and employment hub for the north side of the city. The area is dominated 
by office use, specifically mid-rise buildings and towers with large footprints built primarily in the mid-
1980s to early 1990s. These buildings provide Class A and B space with ample parking, convenient 

highway access, fiber optic connections, and well manicured grounds.  They have been marketed as ideal for 
corporate headquarters facilities.   However, in order to maintain this position as a business and employment 
hub for the future, the area must evolve to serve the future office worker. Providing a compatible mix of uses, 
increasing amenities, and creating unique identity will help attract new tenants and keep employees and 
residents in the area beyond the work hour.    

Evolving to Meet New Challenges 

In today’s world, many of  the qualities that made North Troy so successful in the 20th Century run counter 
to current market trends. Whereas earlier generations of American workers fled urban areas for newly 
constructed suburban campuses and car-accessible employment centers,  today’s innovation workers seek  

the greater connectivity, convenient  amenities, and vitality that comes from a denser mix of uses, as well as a 
firmer commitment to sustainability.

North Troy faces a turning point.  Its original development pattern should evolve to meet new challenges 
in the marketplace.  Both employers and employees must be flexible and nimble to respond to demands in 
competition.  As such, their facilities must adapt to fulfill evolving, diverse requirements in the workplace.  Many 
of today’s knowledge workers expect entertainment and service amenities nearby as well as opportunities and 
spaces to connect and share ideas.  The isolated buildings in North Troy do not reflect this trend.  There is no 
central, defining place that represents the heart and vision of North Troy.  Creating this balanced mix of uses 
and a sense of place will create a symbiotic relationship with the adjacent neighborhoods, where employment, 
service, and residential uses are interconnected.  Fortunately, North Troy has ample opportunities to evolve and 
create a modern, preferred employment hub.  The challenge and opportunity is determining how and where 
the potential can be unlocked.   

Vision Statement

North Troy will be a dynamic, high-amenity employment district with where the business and office core 
contributes to the health and welfare of the employees.   The area  will include a balanced mix of uses that 
supports the needs of the community and businesses by providing services and amenities for all individuals, 

from employer to employee to resident.  The physical environment will promote an active lifestyle, while the new uses 
and creative programming encourage healthy choices and work together to build social capital. 

INTRODUCTION

SQUARE LAKE ROAD
I-75

LONG LAKE ROAD

TROY HIGH 
SCHOOL

HAMILTON 
ELEMENTARY  

SCHOOL

° 0 0.25 0.50.125
Miles

CRO
O

KS RO
A

D

LONG LAKE ROAD

SQUARE LAKE ROAD

Right:       Locator map
Below:       Target Area map



4 	 	 SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 5

Professional, Scienti�c 
& Tech Services

Professional, Scienti�c 
& Tech Services 

Commercial/Office
Road ROW
Vacant
Public/Institutional
Industrial
Multiple Family
Water
Single Family

27.0 %

67.5 %

17.9 %

21.5 %Professional, Scienti�c 
& Tech Services

Professional, Scienti�c 
& Tech Services 

Commercial/Office
Road ROW
Vacant
Public/Institutional
Industrial
Multiple Family
Water
Single Family

27.0 %

67.5 %

17.9 %

21.5 %

2013 Target area statistics
Total taxable value  $119,423,759

Total area (acres)  461

Total businesses   282

Total employees   5,042

2010 Market area statistics 1

Population 5,908

Households    2,370

Percent owner occupied 86.6 %

Median household income $86,217

Per capita income  $44,887

Employees Percent (%)
Professional, Scientific & Tech 
Services

1,084 21.5

Manufacturing 1,035 20.5
Finance & Insurance 683 13.5
Administrative & Support & Waste 
Management

521 10.3

Real Estate 408 8.1

Businesses Percent (%)
Professional, Scientific & Tech 
Services

76 27.0

Administrative & Support & Waste 
Management

43 15.2

Finance & Insurance 37 13.1
Manufacturing 17 6.0
Real Estate 17 6.0
Other Services (except Public 
Administration)

17 6.0

Target Area Commercial Industrial Residential
Total Parcels 61 55 3 3
Total Structures 48 45 3 NA
Total Acres 461 415 17 29
Median Year Structure Built 1988 1998 NA
Total Floor Area (SF) 95,916 44,457 NA
Median Floor Area (SF) 5,232,280 143,213 NA
Total Taxable Value $ 119,423,759 $ 114,897,329 $ 4,370,860 NA

Property Data

Top Industries in Target Area by Number of Businesses

Top Industries in Target Area by Employment 2

Placeholder

Placeholder

Source: Esri 2013 Estimates Business Summary from Oakland County EDCA, Census 2010,  City of Troy GIS data 2013
Note: 1. Market Area includes households within 1 mile of Target Area. 2. Employee and Business data use NAICS codes.

EXISTING CONDITIONS

Land Use

Source: City of Troy GIS data 2013

Source: Esri 2013 Estimates Business Summary from Oakland County EDCA

Source: Esri 2013 Estimates Business Summary from Oakland County EDCA



6 	 	 SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY6 	 	 SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 7SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 7

Existing Conditions

Basemap Data Source: Oakland County EDCA

° 0 0.125
Miles

Gateways

Assets

Opportunities

Challenges

2

1

5

6

8

3

4

7

9

10

11 12

13

14

15

Gateways
• Square Lake Road
• Corporate Drive
• Long Lake Road

Assets
1. Flagstar Bank Headquarters
2. Northfield Point Marketplace
3. The Learning Experience childcare facility
4. Delphi Headquarters
5. Direct access to and from I-75
6. Quality stormwater management design
7. Hamilton Elementary School
8. Troy High School

Opportunities
9. SW corner Crooks Road and Square Lake Road
10. Infill at MET Hotel
11. NW corner Crooks Road and Long Lake Road
12. NE corner Crooks Road and Long Lake Road

Challenges
13.  Access management along New King Court
14. Lack of pedestrian connection to New King 

Court and Corporate Drive development
15. Large surface parking lots surrounding Tower 

Drive properties



8 	 	 SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 9

Public Participation 

To be inserted

Real Estate Forum

As part of the public engagement process for the master plan update, the City of Troy hosted a Real Estate 
Forum on Tuesday, April 29, 2014 at the Troy Community Center. Over 60 community leaders, business 
owners, real estate professionals, and interested citizens participated in a productive dialogue regarding 

the future direction of key economic areas of the city, specifically Maple Road, Big Beaver, North Troy, and 
Rochester Road. 

North Troy Findings

North Troy consists primarily of office use with excellent freeway access to I-75 and close proximity to a large 
employee base. Large setbacks and wooded areas provide a desirable campus setting for certain sites. Natural 
features provide amenities and may help attract mixed-use and multi-family development, if desired by the 
community.  Existing corporate companies may look to build or expand in under-utilized areas.   Looking at 
the area as a whole, North Troy lacks identity and character. Office space has been slow to fill resulting in high 
vacancy. Regional access is good but internal connectivity and pedestrian access is not optimal.  The area is 
dominated by cars with few alternative mobility options or usable green space. It also lacks entertainment for 
younger families. Road repair around the area needs to be addressed. 

Downtown Detroit has been experimenting with pop-ups and initiating corporate programs to get employees 
out of the office. High quality food trucks provide indirect competition to brick and mortar establishments. 
Ultimately it’s about options and getting people exposed to business.  Right now North Troy is just an employment 
center. It needs uses and amenities to complement the office uses and to keep people around after 5 pm.

Considerations

1. Establish more convenience uses such as restaurants, retail, and daycare
2. Experiment with tactical placemaking, such as food trucks and pedestrian improvements, to 

provide more amenities to workforce 
3. Increase flexibility of current zoning to widen development of potential uses 
4. Encourage more parking structures
5. Encourage quality stormwater management for improved drainage and connected green space

Priorities and Strategies
This plan recommends three priorities for establishing North Troy as a safe, active, and walkable district with 
premiere office space and generous amenities for employees and residents. These priorities and strategies 
include:

1.  Provide a Compatible and Vibrant Mix of Use

Strategies: 
• Service Infill through Property Repurposing
• Residential Infill through Property Repurposing

2.  Improve Multi-modal Circulation and Safety

Strategies: 
• Road Diets
• Pedestrian Mid-block Crossings
• Landscape Buffer and Setbacks

3.  Inspire Tactical Placemaking to Create a Lively Place

Strategies: 
• Create an Identity through Gateways and Wayfinding 
• Health and Wellness
• Creative Programming

Priority and Strategy Interconnection: These priorities and their strategies are 
not mutually exclusive; rather they reinforce each other and together they have the 
ability to attract users and spark investment, and ultimately achieve these aims of 
vibrancy, identity, and walkability. 

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT PRIORITIES AND STRATEGIES 



10 	 	 SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY10 	 	 SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 11SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 11

Priority 1:  Provide a Compatible and 
Vibrant Mix of Uses 

Located at the intersection of two main arterial 
roads with a direct access ramp to I-75, North 
Troy is strategically located to serve as a major 

employment hub for Oakland County.  North Troy 
currently is home to over 5,000 primarily daytime 
employees; in addition, there are over 2,000 
households within one mile of the area. However, the 
area is dominated by single-use office buildings with 
limited interconnections, and few amenities for these 
workers and nearby residents.   

Preparing North Troy for the next generation of 
growth will require a broader and more creative 
real estate strategy that will tap into regional trends 
and market opportunities in order to create a more 
vibrant, attractive, and flexible work environment.  
A compatible and vibrant mix of uses will create 
a life and vibrancy, provide interconnections and 
a relationship with the adjacent neighborhoods, 
reduce automobile trips, and enhance walkability by 
providing destinations. 

Existing Buildings
In�ll Buildings
Service In�ll
Residential In�ll

° 0                    0.125                 0.25  Miles

Basemap Data Source: Oakland County EDCA



12 	 	 SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 13

Strategy: Service Infill through Property 
Repurposing

The land use pattern of North Troy is primarily 
single use office space.  Given the existing market  
conditions, many of these buildings are over-

served by parking. As a means to attract new business 
to North Troy, these under-utilized parking areas 
may be repurposed for service infill development. 
Infill development is increasingly recognized as an 
effective way to achieve a variety of goals, including 
making better use of existing infrastructure; locating 
community services, jobs, and shopping in close 
proximity to neighborhoods; and reducing auto trips 
by supporting walking, biking, and transit. 

Location

Service infill should be focused on Crooks Road, Long 
Lake Road, and the area around Northfield Market 
Place. 

Uses

Mixed use, casual dining, personal services, health 
and wellness, grocery, pharmacy, childcare, and dry 
cleaning services.  

Characteristics

Mixed use buildings, placed closed to the street, use 
of high quality materials, naturalized stormwater 
treatment, and woodland protection.  Specific design 
features can promote this interconnections including 
the layout and orientation of buildings, the network 
of sidewalks and pathways, the location of parking 
relative to structures and walkways, and the amount 
and placement of green space, landscaping, benches, 
and other amenities.

Strategy: Residential Infill through Property 
Repurposing

North Troy has the opportunity to re-envision 
the underutilized land adjacent to Northfield 
Parkway and the vacant lot on the northwest 

corner of Crooks Road and Long Lake Road as single-
family attached residential. Single-family attached 
residential will provide residents with convenient 
access to work, schools, and the new infill service 
amenities.   It will also provide an appropriate transition 
between the more intense multiple story office use 
and the less intense single family neighborhoods. 

Rezoning transitional areas between the service core 
and surrounding social neighborhoods as mixed use 
would also enable property owners to repurpose 
the upper stories of underutilize office buildings as 
residential use.

Location

East side of Northfield Parkway and vacant lot on 
corner of Crooks Road and Long Lake Road. 

Uses

Single-family attached residential 

Characteristics

Two-to-three story urban style residential 
development set close to the street with appropriate 
landscaping buffer, use of high quality materials, and 
alleys or rear loading garages.  Vehicular access should 
be limited off Northfield Parkway.   

Priority 1 : Provide a Compatible and Vibrant Mix of Uses 

Placeholder
Placeholder

Big Beaver development in Troy, MI

Grocery store in Kansas City, MO

Townhomes in Victoria, BC

Rochester Commons PUD in Troy, MI



14 	 	 SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY14 	 	 SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 15SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 15

Priority 2:  Improve Multi-modal 
Circulation and Safety

At some point during our commute to work or 
school, everyone becomes a pedestrian. North 
Troy provides a beautiful campus setting with 

large lawns, water features, and woodland areas, but 
it is auto-oriented and lacks walkability. There are 
sidewalks but they don’t really function for pedestrians 
and cyclists, they don’t lead to desired destinations, 
and they often follow indirect routes. Changes to 
landscaping and transportation infrastructure within 
the right-of-way, coupled with strategic infill, will 
improve safety and encourage walkability.

It will be important to link new circulation paths 
across North Troy to the non-motorized facilities along 
Northfield Parkway. Northfield Parkway is highlighted 
as a Priority Bike Route on the Priority Bike Routes 
Neighborhood Greenways Map* in the 2009 City of 
Troy Trails and Pathways Master Plan. In the short term, 
Long Lake Road will serve as the primary connection 
to the parkway and as development occurs there 
will be more opportunities to create non-motorized 
connections using public easements.
 

Existing Buildings
In�ll Buildings
Pedestrian Crossing
Road Diet
Priority Bike Route*
Non-Motorized Connections
Landscape Bu�er
Wooded Areas
Storm Water Management

° 0                    0.125                 0.25  Miles



16 	 	 SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 17

Strategy: Road Diets

North Troy was designed for the automobile in 
the mid-1980s and cars remain the dominant 
transportation choice.  In order to provide for 

multi-model transportation options, the City should 
look to integrate principles of complete streets 
and best management practices (BMP) into capital 
projects. Road diets offer a strategy for reconfiguring 
travel lanes to better accommodate non-motorized 
transportation such as walking, biking, and transit, 
while also incorporating landscaping and green 
infrastructure. As secondary connector streets with 
large right-of-way (ROW) widths and less than 1,000 
vehicles per hour (vph) at peak times, Investment 
Drive (86 foot ROW), Corporate Drive (120 foot ROW), 
and Tower Drive (105-120 ROW) provide appropriate 
locations to implement 4-to-3 lane conversions with 
striped bike lanes or a protected multi-use pathway.  

Priority 2:  Improve Multi-modal Circulation and Safety

Complete Streets

“Complete streets means roadways 
planned, designed, and constructed to 
provide appropriate access to all legal users 
in a manner that promotes safe and efficient 
movement of people and goods whether 
by car, truck, transit, assistive device, foot, or 
bicycle. “

Together Michigan Public Act 134 and 
Public Act 135 of 2010 form the Complete 
Streets legislation. These laws effect project 
planning and coordination between 
government and state transportation 
agencies, and ensure that complete 
streets policies consider the local context, 
functional road classification, project costs, 
and most importantly, the mobility of all 
legal users.

FIGURE A.1: Corporate Drive Existing Conditions (120 foot ROW)

FIGURE A.2: Corporate Drive Proposed Conversion (120 foot ROW)

FIGURE A.3: Investment Drive Existing Conditions (86 foot ROW)

FIGURE A.4: Investment Drive Proposed Conversion 1 (86 foot ROW)

FIGURE A.5: Investment Drive Proposed Conversion 2 (86 foot ROW)



18 	 	 SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 19

Strategy: Landscape Buffer and Setbacks

The office uses in North Troy have large setbacks 
and landscaping designed to produce a dramatic 
approach via car. Pedestrians are walled off by 

vegetation, forced to walk through parking lots, or left 
on sidewalks that lead to nowhere. New residential and 
service development should front the street, creating 
a more consistent street wall. Sidewalks along Crooks 
Road and Long Lake Road should be pushed back 
away from the edge of pavement to accommodate 
vertical elements such as street lights and street 
trees in the landscape buffer. These elements provide 
real and perceived protection to pedestrians on the 
sidewalk. Low shrubs also offer a separation between 
the flow of traffic and the pedestrian realm. 

Strategy: Pedestrian Mid-Block Crossing

Due to the auto-centric nature of North Troy, 
including multiple travel lanes, curving 
roads with reduced visibility, and long 

blocks, employees and residents who venture out 
on foot to destinations such as the Northfield Pointe 
Marketplace have difficulty crossing Corporate Drive 
and Crook Road. Providing safe mid-block crossings 
for pedestrians and cyclists is an integral strategy 
for walkability.  Mid-block crossings for Northfield 
Parkway will further integrate and strengthen 
the connection with the adjacent residential 
neighborhood.  Pedestrian refuge islands and 
signalized crossings are some of the techniques for 
providing mid-block crossing. Applicability should 
be determined based on site context and budget. 
Priority pedestrian routes will develop based on new 
infill development.

Priority 2:  Improve Multi-modal Circulation and Safety

FIGURE A.6: Corporate Drive Pedestrian Mid-Block Crossing

Crosswalk

Placeholder

FIGURE A.7: Long Lake Road and Crooks Road Improved Landscape Buffer 

Placeholder

Big Beaver

Crosswalk
Kresge Headquarters



20 	 	 SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY20 	 	 SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 21SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 21

Priority 3:  Tactical Placemaking

Tactical placemaking will allow the City and 
private partners to experiment with physical 
interventions and social programs using a 

lighter, quicker, cheaper approach to transforming 
the image and identity of North Troy. Placemaking 
is as much about the process of engagement as 
it is about improving the physical environment. 
Through community education and public-private 
partnerships, there are things the City can start work 
on today to get employees and residents interacting 
with the place and each other. Tactical placemaking 
feeds into the North Troy’s overall strategy of strategic 
placemaking, which has recently become Michigan’s 
statewide approach to economic development. 
The MI Place Initiative includes business and talent 
attraction and retention.

Eleven Principles for Creating 
Great Community Places

1. Recognize the community as the expert

2. Create a place, not a design

3. Look for partners

4. Observe existing spaces

5. Establish a vision

6. Use Lighter, Quicker, Cheaper approach

7. Triangulate by linking streetscape 
elements, amenities, and activity

8. Build on small projects

9. Allow form to support function

10. Remember that money is not the issue

11. Embrace Placemaking as a process 
rather than a product

Projects for Public Spaces

Strategy: Create an Identity through Gateways 
and Wayfinding

North Troy currently lacks an identity.   
Public wayfinding and site identification 
and directional signs are important 

elements of a project. North Troy’s location 
offers a prime opportunity to capitalize upon 
the entrance into the City of Troy along I-75. In 
addition, several smaller gateways will provide 
project identification for the business park 
development.  Directional and information signs, 
as well as street signs, will help users navigate the 
area.

Strategy: Health and Wellness 

Many North Troy employees already walk 
during the lunch hour.  Establishing 
a walking and biking loop with 

wayfinding and mile markers will encourage this 
culture. These non-motorized pathways should 
be connected to the priority bike route along 
Northfield Parkway. Public-private programming, 
similar to Oakland County’s Count Your Steps 
Initiative or the University of Michigan’s BlueBike 
rental program, can encourage employees to 
utilize non-motorized facilities. 

Strategy: Creative Programming

North Troy would benefit from the City’s 
“Lunch in Troy” program which brings in 
mobile food vendors, or food trucks to 

sites with few brick and mortar dining options 
for workers.  The City can expand this program by 
working with member vendors of the Michigan 
Mobile Food Vendors Association (MMFVA). 
Introducing movable chairs and tables will help 
create an atmosphere for socializing.  Other 
corporate sponsored programming will expand 
vibrancy to the area. 

Placeholder

Placeholder Placeholder

Mark’s Carts in Ann Arbor, MI Clinton River Trail in Rochester, MI

Caption Caption

Example only. CWA wil work with the City to create wayfinding signage.



22 	 	 SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY SPECIAL AREA PLAN: NORTH TROY 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 23

The North Troy Plan is organized into multiple projects so the vision can be refined and implemented 
in phases over time in a flexible manner. Priority transformative projects like the road diet projects 
entail multiple phases given their scale  and ambition and serve as economic  catalysts for tapping the 

development  potential of the area for years to come.  The timeframe to implement the Plan will depend on 
many factors, including market conditions, financing,  approvals, and other city initiatives.

ACTION PLAN AND IMPLEMENTATION 

    
Priority 1

Provide a Compatible and Vibrant Mix of Use

Strategy Actions Phasing Responsibility
Service Infill Through Property Repurposing Identify sites for infill and meet with property owners Near City, Private entities

Amend zoning if necessary Near City
Residential Infill Identify sites for infill and meet with property owners Mid-Long City, Private entities

Amend zoning if necessary Mid-Long City

Priority 2
Improve Multi-modal Circulation and Safety

Strategy Actions Phasing Responsibility
Pedestrian Mid-block Crossing Identify location(s) for mid-block crossing Near City, Private entities

Identify type of crossing based on location and funding source Near City, Private entities
Implement crossing Near City

Road Diets Implement Road Diet for Investment Drive Mid City, Private entities
Implement Road Diet for Corporate Drive Long City, Private entities
Implement Road Diet for Tower Drive Long City, Private entities

Landscape Buffer and Setbacks Amend zoning if necessary and implement appropriately scaled 
landscape buffers and setbacks when new development occurs

Near City, Private entities

Implement new streetscape along Crooks and Long Lake Road. Long City, Private entities

Priority 3
Inspire Tactical Placemaking to Create a Lively 
Place

Strategy Actions Phasing Responsibility
Create an Identity through Gateways and Wayfinding Create and install gateway and wayfinding program Mid City, private entities

Work with existing corporations to establish common identification signage Mid Private entities
Health and Wellness In cooperation with gateway and wayfinding program, identify North Troy 

walking and biking loop.  
Mid Private entities

Creative Programming City to establish initial programming efforts such as City’s “Lunch in Troy” 
program 

Near City

Work with existing corporations to establish long-term programming Mid City, Private entities          


	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. MINUTES
	June 10, 2014 Regular Meeting

	4. PUBLIC COMMENT
	5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT
	6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT
	7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT
	8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN APPLICATION (File Number SP 994)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan Application

	9. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 995)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan Application

	10. MASTER PLAN UPDATE
	Planning Department Memorandum
	North Troy Special Area Plan (Draft)

	11. PUBLIC COMMENT
	12. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT



